Pg.
Pg.
Pg.

FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:30 p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it
to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited
to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

OPEN SESSION (3:30 p.m.)
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any

item not on the agenda.

5 S — C. CLIFFORD SWAN REPORT
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
R 1.Approval of Minutes October 27, 2016 Meeting
D. REPORTS
1. Financials
5 Bluuwniasisommuaness s ssasmasis ssabon A. Budget and Financials
I8 e B. Fund Balances and Performance
20, C. Fund Report
/5 SO D. Quarterly Net Income Allocation Report

2. Contract Negotiation

ADJOURNMENT




FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Thursday, October 27, 2016
3:30 p.m.

Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room CDC 212
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Finance and Investment Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Thursday,

October 27, 2016, in the Foundation Conference Room CDC 212, Pasadena City College, 1570 East
Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 3:31 p.m. by Mr. Wade Winter.

Finance & Investment Committee Members Present
Ms. Shirley Burt

Mr. Jon Fuhrman (Chair)

Mr. Bill Hawkins

Dr. Stephen Kanter

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Wade Winter

Finance & Investment Committee Members Absent
Mr. Richard Cupp

Mr. Mark Ladesich

Mr. Jim Sarni

Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Intermediate Clerk Il
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Present
Mr. Peter Boyle, CFA, Principal
Mr. Randall L. Zaharia, CFA, Principal

il OPEN SESSION
Mr. Winter convened Open Session at 3:31 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Bobbi Abram announced Patricia Pejoumand is here. Ms. Abram also announced
the Board of Trustees approved the KPCC money to be released to the Foundation as
unrestricted. The total amount annually is $300,000.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from July 28, 2016 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Shield, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Burt, Fuhman, Hawkins, Kanter, Schield, and
Winter) of the six members present to approve the minutes of the Finance and Investment
Committee meeting held on July 28, 2016.



Finance and Investment Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
October 27, 2016

Page 2

2. Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2016 meeting

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Schield and seconded by Ms. Burt, the Finance and

Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Burt, Fuhrman, Hawkins, Kanter, Schield, and

Winter) of the six members present to approve the minutes as amended of the Finance and
Investment Committee meeting held on September 20, 2016.

3. Improvements on Boone Sculpture Garden from Bequest Funds

Ms. Abram recapped from the last meeting regarding the possibilities that came from
Lucille Jones fund and how to maintain sculptures gifted to the college if an endowment
fund does not come along with it. The committee decided that a committee should be
formed to discuss funding matter for sculptures all over the campus and that committee
will present recommendations to the Finance and Investment Committee and the
Executive Committee.

D. REPORTS

1.

Clifford Swan Report

The third quarter of 2016 was solid. Domestic equity markets exhibited strength, and
S&P gained 4%. Over the past 12 months, the index was up significantly, at +15%.
Looking beyond return to fundamentals, the U.S. economy is sound. Household
incomes are at their highest since 2007 pre-recession levels. Wages have increased,
particularly among lower income earners, and new jobs have been created. The labor
market is tightening, and the U.S. Census Bureau sees a decrease in poverty rates.

Several events on the horizon that may impact markets and client portfolios including
the contentious U. S. Presidential election.

Clifford Swan is also closely attuned to the Federal Reserve’s actions and to

regulatory changes affecting fixed income markets. At some point, rates will gradually
rise from current low levels.

When investing in fixed income, Clifford Swan considers the impact of eventful rate
moves, and they strive to build positions that will responsibly protect principal, earn
interest, and maximize after tax returns. They have also closely monitored new

regulatory changes in money market funds and the resulting impact on short term
rates.

Financials

Mr. Fuhrman noted the $600,000 transfer, which was the bequest fund that was
deposited then moved into a long term account. He also said the net assets are up a
bit this time of year and it is doing better. There are a half a million in investments.

Mr. Schield mentioned pg. 17 in the packet is prepared by Clifford Swan, this
document shows the cash amount the Foundation account has that day. This
document should be compared to pg. 38 to see the actual cash amount, should be
almost identical as pg. 17.

Board of Trustees Budget Approval and Next Steps
Mr. Hawkins suggested to do a quarterly basis report for the Board of Trustees, to
inform them about the Foundations financials and how we are self-sustaining office.

E. Audit from Employment Division — Possible Budget Implications

Ms. Abram informed the committee that the Foundation is being audited by the state
employment division due to a person on contract from the LAUP Grant, who filed for

unemployment. She suggested contract negotiations should be put on hold until this
has been figured out.



Finance and Investment Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
October 27, 2016

F. Annual Audit Process
Ms. Abram said the field work was done a month ago and the Audit exit meeting was
yesterday. She was pleased to say this has been the smoothest audit process. The
assets have increased to $27 million dollars since Ms. Abram has been here.

G. Contract Negotiation
Ms. Abram advised the committee that negotiating the Contract with the District

should be put on hold until the audit from the Employment Division has been
completed.

. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Fuhrman adjourned the meeting at 5:18pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Burt, Fuhman, Hawkins, Kanter, Schield, and Winter) of the six
members present to adjourn the Finance and Investment Committee meeting held on October 27, 2016.



I

€ Jo | abeq

00°000°T d-TIN-pung J3|[IN:d-HIS € pted sdiysiejoyds juapnis Sujzejnaliew - 910z unds diysiejoyds 1a||IN nQ 8uoz 8uayd 9102/12/2T 88LYS
00005 Y-NDOVY-22u3pIsay Ul SI2IMY-DOV'T asuadx3z Aduady (j1ew U1 150]) LE9YS #30 92e|das 19RIJUOD BOUBPIS3Y Ul JBIIM ey) siueydals 9T0z/ST/2T 08/.%S
00°002 Y-NDJOV-22uapisay uj SIBIMY-IOVY'T asuadx3 Auady  sassejd 1o sAessa Suipiedal sjuapnis uonisodwod yym Sunssin sajesolN eja8uy 910Z/50/2T wivs
00°00S Y-09Vv-2qeL:y-09V'T ped sdiysJejoyds juapnjs Suijenolijew 1o} diysiejoyds 3gv.L SaUOf [3UY 9T0Z/TT/TT 16LYS
00'00T Y-20V- s393[0.1d [e193dS:4-09V T asuadx3 AduaBy |2oe Aq a21M1 93} ay3 padleyd oym aapualie wnisodwAs shemyled S19]Yy3 v Uaydlalio 9T0Z/ET/2T LLLYS
€5'T9 Y-D9V- 5303(04d [e[2adS:y-D9V'Z asuadx3 Axuady pooy sapod°ays asinquiiay opeuop|ey uAsipeiN 910Z/60/2T 6YLYS
0L'20t Y-20V- muuw_.o‘_m _m_umnmnmuumv<.N mm:maxw >u:wm< 3JU3J3U0) |BNUUY SBPOI*3YS sasuadxa |aAes] asinquuiiay yo w_wmmS_ w.nQN\mO\N.n 8VLYS
6£'69 Y-20V- muuw_.o._m _m_umnm“x-uw<.m wmcmnxm >u:wm< mw__nnsm 92U3134U0) [ENUUY SBP0I*aYs asinquiiay >v_m>o>._ Maipuy mﬁON\mO\NH TvivS
0L'CE ¥-20V- muuwmo._n_ _m_umam“x-umvt:N wmcmnxm >u=wm< mm:ua:m 32U3J3jU0) |eNUUY S3P0J°3Ys asinquiiay juejje) oujisneq wﬂON\mO\NH ovLyS
89'T¢C Y¥-20v- muuwﬂo‘_n_ _m_uwnm“muuu<.N wm_._wn_xw >u:wm< mw__nazm 3JUBIJUO) |enuly S8p0d'ays asinquuiay [3E1115) >:ozuc< mHON\mO\NH 6ELYS
LT'OLT Y-29V- ﬂuw_o._n_ _m_uanm"z.umu<.N wm:wn_xw >ucwm< 92U313JU0) |eNUUY SSP0I'3YS J0) S|elialetl asinquiay uopuay eueljsuy mﬁON\mO\Nﬁ 8E€LVS
S6'vC Y-29v- wuum_.o._n_ _m_umnm“zuumu<.N wmcmaxm >ucmm< mw__nn:m 3JU3134U0) [eNuUUY SBP0I*3YS asinquiiay uopusy >mmmm m.nON\mO\N.ﬁ LELYS
02'99% Y-09V- 5193[01d |e[93dS:y-0DV'Z asuadx3 Axuady wAs sAemyied 91°02'6 ‘9T ¥T'6 9T6T 6'SABMY1d OUBI{WEI|Y"D #AU] AISS 301430 83|(0D AIlD euspesed 9T0Z/S0/TT VELYS
00'06% ¥-D9V - UOISIAIQ HP3ID-UON:Y-DOV'Z asuadx3 Asuady Bujuel] uoneayia) ¥dd sdiysie|oyds Juspms yT J33ua) Buules] ased |eaD) 9T0Z/60/CT 19LYS
00°00¢ 4-NJDV-532UB125 |BINIEN:Y-IDY'T uojeuoq Aduasy 98.1eys paea 3pasd a3eajjdnp Joy punyay Jagny uua)y 9T0Z/80/2T EVLYS
L0°8C Y-NIDY-S22U31IS |BINIBN:Y-DOV'C om:wnxm >u:wm< J4ND3 10} m:_umms_ pieog Eom_>v< u:mEno_w>wD Jeis asinquiiay uosisjiep\ euus|n mﬁON\NO\NH 0ELYS
SL'L6T Y-D9V-Uoyelel S|E3N UOI|[IN:Y-DDV T asuadx3 Auady pooj 1o} asinquiiay punai{ elequeg 9T0Z/20/cT 9zLYS
00’6 Y-DDVY-3417 10j S192UETY-DOV'T uWr_maxm >u:wm( n_or_mv_‘_o>> 917 404§ s13dueT JI3aqUIBAON S3JIAI3S mc_mﬁm emw__ou E_U euspesed wHON\ﬁN\NH 008vS
S8'6LT Y-IDV-3JI7 40} SIBIULT:Y-DDV'T asuadx3 Aduady Aepsan BuIAID Joj S13X213S 0OE Bunayle ejuioyi|ed 9T0Z/60/CT YSLYS
6£°LST Y-2DV-3417 10} SI83UBTY-IDVY'C wm:mn_xm >u:wm< >mﬁmw:.h. mc_>_w 40y aduels|ssy bu_UOm PlY JUa3sajeAuo) wHON\mD\Nﬁ €SLYS
£T'¥8Y Y-DDV-2i7 10} SI9IUBT:Y-DOV'T asuadxg Aduady uonelqa[a) aji] Joj s4a0ue] YoL $32]AI3S pooy 8-| 9T02/60/2T TSLYS
28°'6LT Y-J0V-|YIV 18 YijesaH ‘ABojisauiy:y-2ov'z asuadx3 Asuady suopng pue sjeaap ABojoisauly asinquiiay J3|IN ueAq 910Z/60/2T 09.VS
00892 4-DDVY-Np3 Judied JO SPUBLL:Y-DOV'T asuadx3 Aduady S3[3|A130. B[2412 10} SBNY IsINqIIdY zauje BNy 9T0Z/12/Z1 908vS
6T°'GS Y¥-DOV-Np3 Judied JO SPU3LLY-DOV'Z asuadx3 Adualdy - sasuadxa wesBoud asinquiiay 8uop eja8uy 910T/12/CT S08VS
TL'SOT Y-29V-Np3 Jualed JO SPUsl4Y-IOV'T mm:maxm >u:wm< JUaA3 JOJ sjuswiysaljal asinquiiay junojg el mHON\NO\NH LTLYS
ow.omo.ﬁ Y-NDIOVY-31e) 193504 JO SpUaL{:Y-2OV'C Mm:wnxw >ucwm< SjuaAa pue wes8oud Jo} mm__na:m J0} Juswasinquiiay paay esatayl wHON\._”N\NH S6LYS
LT'89T ¥-29V-AUd 78 YIeIA Ydeay Jo ‘dx3:H-09V'T asuadx3 Acualy 1:andwo) ug SN plojuels Joy 31nys Yodije pue 3ydi4 asinquiiay 8ua7 uepoelx 910z/52/CT £08YS
¥8°£9T 4-29V-Aud 18 YieN Yoeay jo 'dx3:-29V'C asuadx3 AcuaBy 193ndwo) uj SIA pJojuels Joy 3Inys Modije pue Y4 asinquisy 8ua7 uepoelxX 910Z/v2/2T 708YS
ST'8ve Y-29V-Aud '3 YieW yoeay jo "dx3:¥-09v'C asuadx3 AduaBy 1I93ndwo) uf SN pojuess Joy 3|1nys podile pue 3yBi|J asinquiay 8ua7 uepoelx 9T07/€2/CT 10845
00°ZST 4-29V-Aud 78 Yie yaeay Jo "dx3:¥-D9V'Z asuadx3 AduaBy Il SIN piojuels 10} 38 Bunuiid pue Suplied Jalienp |e4 asinquiiay 8ua7 uepoelx 910z/2z/CT 008YS
09'€8T Y-29v-Auyd 78 Yl YyoeaL 4o ‘dx3:¥-29V'Z asuadx3 AduaBy wo) uj SN piojuess Joj Juawdinba pue saljddns a31)0 asinquiiay 8ua uepoelx 910Z/1¢/CT 66LVS
00'SL Y-29v-uoisinig zm__m:m"zuuw<.m mmcmaxm >u:wm< asnoHy :maO ml_o_.m_Z _._m__m:m JO} winpelouoH Nw:_umm> c>_w>m_ w.nON\m.n\N.n €LLYS
85'STT Y-D9OV-UOISIAIQ YsI|BUI:Y-DDV'T asuadx3 Aduady Aused AepijoH sueynsuo) Buniim asinquisy 997 M3qoy 9T0Z/ET/TT TLLYS
00002 Y-DOV-UOISIAIG Ys|BUF:Y-DDY'T asuadx3 Aduady wniesouoy Joyine 3sang Joodey ejwiA 9T0Z/60/¢T 6SLYS
00'SL Y-JDY-UOISIAIQ YsI|BUI:Y-IDV'T asuadx3 Aousdy asnoy uadp siofepy Ysi8u3 ul uoiiedianed Aspeaym uepior 910Z/60/21 8SLYS
EE'T6T'T Y-DNOV-MY YoV Hia1Ig 3URSHUYD:Y-D9V'T asuadx3 Aduady Aynoeg Ansiway) Joy 33ua13u0) Juawdo[daAaQ JJelS Yawams pnojnyy 910¢/50/2T 9LLYS
00°000'€ 4-29Vv-'801d Awouoiisy:y-0ov'Z asuadx3 Asuady 910z |[e4 532135 Bupiony Awououise J[ “J3Y|IA "y uullD 9T0Z/ZT/TT ¥9LYS
00°0S¢ z-uw,er.mo._a >Eo:o‘_um<"m.uw<.N wm:muxm >u:ww< mctou:u pue suofjealasqo |esiwouosisy SJawogs sawer wﬁON\Nﬁ\Nﬂ €9/9S
05'St ¥-29V-"801d Awouonsy:y-2ov'Z asuadx3 Asuady 9T/€¢/6 24n3097 uewLIeR) UOA 1df YSYN 6S009€ #nu| 195 Suidels adajjo) Aid euapesed 910¢/50/2T EELYS
TL698 d-29V-"bi-1sinbpuiy weyjim:d-0oV'T asuadx3 Aouady sasuadxa wesdoud asinquiiay uojid sU) 910Z/2T/TT L9LYS
00'0S¢ d-D9v-'br1-isinbpury wel|jim:d-09v'T asuadx3 Aduady 9T/9T/1T uo uojejuasald 10} wnielouoy Isie BUllsIA elany 8319 9102Z/20/CT 6TLYS
09'680'% d-NDOV-pund Asjwued aiie|) ejn1:d-09V'T asuadx3 Aduady aulluQ SN [BIISSED ‘BUI|UQ IISNIN PIOIXO ‘LLES ‘VLES #AUI 2100 9toz/t1e/et L6LYS
00°000°T d-D9DY-puny s1e|oyds s,0unet:d-09v'T pied sdiysiejoyds diysiejoyds siejoyds oulze] saAay |aqes| ejiwe) 910Z/50/¢T 9ELYS
20°'88 muuw<-n_m._n_ Jayoea] UOXiH:d-29V'T Mm:mn_xm >u:wm< mhmumon Qo.._wv_._o>> mo._m Qw._& 13ydea| UOXiH asinquiiay pnouis epuly mﬁON\mH\NH T8LYS

junowy pled SSe|d junoJdy owa aweN ajeq wnnN
970z 43quwiadag
£102/90/T0 12330 Y93YD

NV €0:6

uonepuno4 a8ajjo) Au) euapesed



¢ oz afed

SP'STLT
00'V8€’S
86'261°C
86°LTT
00'002‘T
S6'S9
T6°L0T
SL'18
TE'ES9
IELY
99'1SS
ST'LI8'T
S6'6C
6S°€9
00°000'T
SL'T9Y
000002
05662
00'9¢
16'8Y2'C
00°0SY
00°000°T
00°SL
€2°606'T
00'000'T
00°zs
00°0Z
00'zsS
00°0SL
00'000°T
00'06%
00°00S
vTeot
00°ETT
00°00S
00°'CTE
00002
00°00S
8L'TC
06’
00°00C
00°000°S
00'00£°T
00'SL
00'62L'S
00°000y
9L'TE
00'000°T

198png £1-9T - Pa1OMISAIUNYNN'T6
128png £1-9T - Pa12LISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PA1OLISAIUNUNN'TE
138png £1-9T - PAIOLISBIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaI19MISAIUNUNN"TE
193png £T-9T - PAIAUISAIUN:UNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIOLISAIUN:YNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PA1OMISAIUN:YNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PA1ALISAIUN:UNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIILISAIUN:UNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PA1IUISAIUNUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIOMISAIUN:UNN'T6
128png £1-9T - PaIOLISAIUN:YNN'T6
128png 91-ST - PAIIMISAIUN:YNN'TE

J2d) Juawmopu3 pud - 18YsO:SANNL Y3IHSO'8

d-¥4S-pund [eJ3U3D V4S:V4S'S
d-v4S-pund [elauag v4S:v4S'S
d-V4S-pund |e1auag v4S:v4S'S
d-v4S-193AM AdueN:vdS'S

d-V4S-13AM AdueN:v4S's

d-V4S-13AM AoueN:vdS'S

d-v4S-1a3Am Aduen:vis's

d-v4S-13Am AdueN:vis's

d-V45-13AM AdueN:vd4S'S

d-v45-14AM AdueN:vdS'S
Y-HOS-sd1ysJejoyss Aued paiyL:y-HIS' v
Y-HDS-sd1ys1e|oyas Aued pay1:y-HIS'y
Y¥-HDS-sdiysJejoyas Aued paiyL:y-HIS v
Y-HOS-|eJauag diysie|oyas:y-HIS' v
Y¥-NHDS-sdiyssejoyas saBensuet:y-HIS v
Y-NHIS-s24n3n4 3y3ug:y-HIS v
m.ZIUm‘mLmnmwv_ weaiqg-edsWwy Y-HIS' v
Y-NHJS-s1adaa)y weaiq-eaawy:y-HiS'v
x.ZIUm-m._mnmmV_ wealg-edawy:y-HosS'y
z.ZIUw.m._mnum_v_ wealg-eduswy:y-His'v
m.ZIUm-m._mn_mmv_ wealg-edswy:y-Hos'v
m.ZIUm-m._mn_wmv_ wealg-ediswy:¥Y-HIS'v
m-ZIUw.m._wamv_ wiealg-edswy: Y-HISv
d-NHIS-}02q421s8 M\ H3qoY:d-HIS'E
d-NHJS-}92qJ3159 M Haqoy:d-HIS'E
d-NHDS-¥29q423s3 W\ H3qOY:d-HIS'E
d-NH2S-492g433s3\ H3qoY:d-HIS'E
d-NHJS-422943353 M H3QOY:d-HIS'E
d-NHJS-193q13359 M Haqoy:d-HIS'E
d-NHI5-%¥929491s3 M\ HaqoY:d-HIS'E
d-NHDS-129q133s3M H3qOY:d-HIS'€
d-NHDS-¥929493s9 M Haqoy:d-HIS'€
d-TIIA-pund J3||IIN:d-HIS'€

uSiedwe) syio Jofeiy
usiedwe) syio Jofe
Jauu|g jenuuy
sesuadxa IsIN
uopieapn) louoQ
JeUjWaS 13 3dUBI3JU0D
sanq g sdiyssaquan
pung Aseuopaiasig
Jauuiq [enuuy
ufiedwe) sy1o Jofepy
sanq 1g sdiysiaquiay
udjedwe) syio Jofey
sasuadxa asiN
uojjeal3n) Jouoq
pled sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyds

uBiedwe) sy19 Jofe|\ 910z das-|nf sasuadxa asinquiiay
9T0Z ‘ST-T 3190 Siaeq Aduep jueynsuo) udiedwe) syio Jofen
Jeuas dinb3 Jauu|g [enuuy £T-GZ698T-TOH 19843U0D
puewnofad epled 10) souesnsu|

539211 [MOgasoy

Jeujqa weiSosd asiwold ay3 1oy pood

diyssaquiajy awlld uozewy

ung As|4|ys 10j S1aMoj4 |[3M 389

syuLg Jauulg [enuuy

Aepsany SuinD 4oy 3an1) poo4

Jauuiq Jaquiaws pue sang

10puap poo4 Juang Aepsany SuinD

ayes Aepyuiq yjels

uojeAlR|n) Jouoqg

diysie|oyas Juawmopu3 uoepunoS - 13YsQ

13)|em uopuelg TLSHT #AU|

pled sdiysiejoyas sajenpesd, 104 sdjysiejoyas Awapedy aji 40§ s133ue] 9TZTZT #AU|

asuadxg Aduady

1U3A3 diysie|oyds 10} SISA03 31ED1HIU3D

Adouyiue|yd eas|ayd 910z/20/T
Adoayiue)iyd easiayd 910z/20/TT
sjuay uydioq 9T0Z/20/21

wJey 3jels 9102/20/ZT

S350y JO JU3WeuINo] euapesed 9T0Z/€2/CT

[luad 910Z/9T/2T

wod*uozewy 9T0Z/¥T/TT
slamol4 A}D asoy 9TOZ/ET/ZT
doys ap3og ayL 9102/10/ZT
dnoup 130y 9T0Z/10/2T
euapeseq jo qn|J Ausianun 9T0z/10/2T
*2U| sue) sueg 9T0Z/10/ZT
sayeD ipung SujyloN 910Z/10/2T
S,U0ISNOH 9T0Z/ZT/TT

s18wwing 3||alueq 9T0z/TZ/eT
a.103s)008 22d 9102/12/2T
210184008 J2d 9T0Z/TT/CT
wod'uozewy 9T0z/20/2T

pled sdiysiejoyas aAp uaamiaq 3jds aq 03 3uana diysiejoyds yig 2@ 404 Jwiad aui4 1naid - 3dag aJ14 euspesed Jo AND 910Z/zz/TT

asuadx3 Adualdy
asuadx3 Aduasdy
pred sdiysiejoyds
asuadx3 Aouasdy
asuadxg Aualy
asuadxg Acuady
pied sdjysJejoyds
pied sdiys.ejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiyssejoyas
pied sdjysiejoyds
pied sdiys.tejoyds
pled sdiys.ejoyds
pled sdiysiejoyss
pied sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyds
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadxg Aduady

JuaA3 diysie|oyas zg-Ty80LT-TO# 19843U0D

uojdaday diysiejoyas 6 23Q 40§ S931A19S Suluue|d Juanl
diysiejoyas saxAm Asuen

juaA3 diysiejoyas-uoridasay Aepl|oH uojepunoy 10y isiueld
1uan3 diysiejoyas 10} Bupialed uopdansy

91/6/2T 1uaA3 diysiejoyds Joj Hisodaq

Jejoyds andeat Ajleyd payun €08HTOT BussL O eujist)-saay

Jejoyas angeat Ajeyd payun €08LbTOT Suasy O eunsud-Supyed

Jejoyds angea Ajileyd payun ¥99€00T0 eayD uAjador-saay
9107 das-Ajnr diysiejoyas aaisni| Juapnis

a8en3ue asaueder uj 33ua||a2X3 - diysiejoyas Ajo7 ‘q uaajyiey
0696TTOT Al UeljySopiny W OAy uopiny |jed

sijedas Jed - T9G5000T S9.0]4 EZOPUSIN BlIE JUBpNIS
aduelnsul oIy ZsHZSTOT 4l UoSuUlYdIny 307 Juapnis
pioyasnoy jo ages0ls gSyZSTOT O] UOSUIYIINY 307 Ju3pnis
OP9ESTOT Al eldieD BYjUBWES 10} [BUSY Wooy Alyjuo
€8T76600 QI UIsny A3uino) 104 s3a4 uopeussi3ay AING
TT86800T QI 8121JeABN 'Y Op|Y 10} [BJUSL WOOY

U3y 10} 8/SS9L00 #QI UeSaY Yauled Juapnis

siayeads juana dyysiejoyas soy sanbejd

Jayeads Juana diysiejoyds yym Suraaus syonquels

sjuay uydioq 910Z/z2/CT
suopnesqa|a) ssajawl) 9T0Z/2Z/¢T
uel| luejiat 9T0Z/12/CT

ojowoy esuy 9T0Z/7T/ZT
Bupiaie) s193siS 931y 9T0Z/PT/TT
sjuay uydioa 910Z/60/2T
889)|0) A1) euSpeseqd 9T0Z/9T/ZT
a8a)|0) A1) euapesed 9T0Z/€T/ZT
982||0) AuD euapesed 9T0Z/TZ/CT
a8s)j0) AyD euapesed 9T0Z/zT/¢T
3)YM "Q oja8uejaydliAl 9T0Z/TZ/CT
983|100 AllD euapesed 9T0Z/S0/ZT
oyny shog dad 9T0Z/12/2T
aouesns3 910z/€T/2T

934015 4135 VSd 9TOZ/ET/TT
zayoues eyueN 910Z/60/ZT
lemauay AING 9T02/60/ZT
zan8(poy sojied uenf 910z/60/2T
s1a88e35 uhueys/j1as Alely 9T0z/20/2T
seye) aule|3 910z/zz/eT

sepe) aule|3 910¢/12/21

pied sdiysiejoyas sAM uaamiaq H|ds aq 03 Juana diysiejoyas yig 39@ 10y wad auid aud - 1daq aul4 euapeseqd jo AID 910Z/12/2T

asuadx3 Aduady
asuadxg Aoualy
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadxg Acuady
asuadx3 Aouasdy
pled sdiystejoyds

JU3A3 diysie|oyds ZzZ-Ty80LT-TOH 19e43U0)

uojjdaday diysie|oyds g 23Q 410} 532]AI13S Sutuue|d Juang
juan3 dyysiejoyas-uodasay AepljoH uollepunod Joj isiueld
1uaAg diysse|oyas Joy Suialed uoindanay

9T1/6/2T 3uaA3 diyssejoyas oy jisodaq

Y16 29Q uo JuaA3 diysie|oyas J10j SpPUBqISLIM

juapnis Sunejnalzew - 9Tz Sunds diysiejoyas J9|jIIN

sjuay ulydjoq 910Z/T2/2T
suoljelqa|s) ssapWlL 910Z/TZ/CT
saAay 8ssaf 9T0Z/TT/CT

Bupiaie) siaisis 9aly) 9T0OZ/ET/CT
sjuay ulydjoq 9107/80/¢T
wod'uozewy 910Z/90/Z1

noyz uijurl 9T0z/12/TT

CELYS
TELVS
82.L¥S
STLYS
lig3a
1i93a
lig3a
11930
lig3a
lig3a
ligaa
1i93a
lig3a
lig3a
98LVS
08vS
89L¥S
1193a
08ys
E6LYS
T6LVS
LBLYS
99.LbS
1183a
lig3ia
11930
lig3a

69LVS
€8LYS
1193a
96LVS
8LLYS
VLLYS
9SLYS
SSLYS
SYLYS
€TLYS
L08YS
L08YS
T08YS
T6LYS
06LvS
S9LYS
1193Q
11930
lig3a
68LVS

junowy pled

sse|D

unody

owa

awepn ajeqg

wnp



€ Jo ¢ ebed

T6'CES'L8T
16'SL
SS'EE
81'L8E'8T
LE'TEE'LT
02'095'€
61°090'€E
00°0S1'C
00°000°T
69'PEE
00'6€
ST'8TL'T
LT'6€
00'€ST'T
00°005S
9Z'6LT
00°0f
8L'TC
00'S€E
00'sZ
00'005'S
vEL

66'€
00°0069
009TL'T
TE'8S

123png £T-9T - PAIMISAIUNYNN'TE
193png £1-97T - PAIOMISAUUNYNN'T6
323png £1-97 - PRIOMISAIUN:YNN'TE
138png £T-9T - PaIOHISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-9T - Pa3OMISAIUN:UNN'TE
398png £1-9T - PRIOMISAIUNIYNN'TE
138png £1-97T - P2I9MISAUUNYNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PAIOMISAUUNYNN'T6
138png £1-97 - PAI2LISAIUN:UNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PaIOLISIUNIYNN'T6

uopeAln) Jouoq

pung Aseuoniauasig
la8euey Juawdojanaqg
1sije1dads 1sAjeuy ssauisng
uoljesadQ o Jopaug
1032941 9A1IN23X3
uSiedwe) syio Jofey

s|37 Ajag Jouop Joy anbed

SpJed SeWlsIYD UalpInA "iq Joj sadojanul

9T/0€/6-T/L Syyauag '8 SalUB|eS JJelS Uollepunoy 8OLTT # Au|
91/0€/6-T/L S11j2U3q 1B S3JUB|ES JJBIS UOlEpUNO 8OLTT # AU
9T/0€/6-T/L S1j2uag 3 S3|uE|es Jje1s uonepunod 80LTT # Aul
9T/0€/6-T/L SHj2uag '8 S3IUE|ES JJe1S UOREPUNOS OLTT # AUl
1UaA3 Aepsany SujAID Joj S32IAIBS Buluue|d JUaAT

uopzeA3|n) Jouoq 18 op ‘saziid Suimesp asnoH uadQ AepljoH s,Juapisald :asinquiay

s8ujiaapy uozepunoy
ugiedwe) syIo Jofey

199png £T-9T - Pa12LISAIUNYNN'TE dN-Uea|D 73 UoISIaAUO) eleQ

198png £T-9T - PAI9MISAIUNUNN'TE
138png LT-9T - PAIIMISAUUNYNN'TE
138png £T-9T - Pa32UISAUIUNYNN'T6
198png LT-9T - PAI2MISAUUNYNN'TE
188png £T-9T - PAIILISAIUNIYNN'T6
198png LT-9T - PAIOMISAIUNIUNN'TE
188png £T-9T - PAIIMISAIUNYNN'T6
198png £T-9T - Pa1oUISaIUNUNN'T6
328png LT-9T - PaIOMISAIUNYNN'T6
198png £T-9T - PaIOLISAIUNIUNN'T6
198png £T-9T - PAIOLISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-91 - PAIIMISAIUNYNN'T6
198png £T-91 - PAIILISAIUNYNN'TE
188png £T-9T - PaI9MISAIUNUNN'T6

pung Aseuopasasiq
Buisianpy

910z ‘0z 994 8uPal 510198110 Jo paeog

seye) aule|3 9T0z/ve/TT

seue) aule|3 910¢/€7/eT

289)j0) A1) euapesed 9T0z/tz/cT
aga||0D A1) euapesed 9T0Z/€2/CT
288|100 Ay euapesed 9T0Z/2z/TT
ads||0 A1) euspesed 9T0Z/TZ/CT
suopelqaja) ss3jawiL 910Z/12/TT
eul|o|N BIIUON 9T0Z/TZ/TT
$30|AIBS ooy 8- 9T0Z/12/¢T

juanj Aepsan) SuinD 9STOOE #Au| 19s BuiSe)s a8ajjo) AND euspesed 9T0Z/1Z/ZT

J0dST6TZT#H AUl
13qWa pJeog - ung As|IYyS 104 SPJED |jam 138 asinquiiay
syuawugisse Sum ZzZo-d AUl

ugjedwe) syi9 Jofe|N  9T0Z Joquiaidas udiedwe) syio Joleln o) Bunnsuo) £Z6T # AU
asea] 431do20j0yd £S89T9ITS '8 EIETTTTS # AU|'9IIAIDS [eloUBUL USpuUeT ade] ag 9T0Z/ET/TT

asea] Adojoloyd
sSupas uojepunod
uoljeay|nd Jouog
JeU|Was g 32UIAU0)

34312 Ld YHm youn| Suiyiop asinquiiay
- SIOUOP Y3IM 33J40)
Ayied AepljoH DV19-ddV asinquiiay

suojeuOQ pund |eJauag 2uop wouy) Siaqyse|4 suuea wouy [a8uy Aepy|oH S3JIAIBS JU3PNIS
uBledwe) sy19 Jofej  9T0T Joqwadag udiedwe) sy Jole|y 104 Bullnsuo) 9p6T # AUl

sasuadxa SN
u8iedwe) syio Jofey
saa4 uipunodoy
u8iedwe) syio Jolepy
sasuadxa IsIN

saljddns Aepyuiiq jje1s asinquiay

satjddns Aepsan SuialD asinquiiay

9707 Jaqwianop saa4 Suipunodoy

¥oniL pood Aepsany SuiAD STOOANI #AU
9T/¥1/0T-9T/S1/6 193eM 33110 60LSL8LN00TIT #AU

271 ‘dnoup Bugnsuo) sauAey 910Z/12/TT

ueAuowis-eJe) euuesaQ 9T0Z/1z/2T
lIomselg Aley 9T0Z/12/2T

*au| ‘dnoug pealsiwly 3yl 9T0Z/vT/ZT

AeaddN SN 9T0Z/ZT/ZT
sepe) aule|3 910z/0T/ZT
seued aule|3 910¢/60/¢T

qqo) e333qay 910Z/60/2T

2U] ‘dnoJo pealsiwly 2yl 9102/60/ZT

AeadaN SUN 9T0Z/0T/ZT
AeaddIN sHY 9T0Z/60/2T
puewno(ad elied 9T0Z/80/ZT
1sea4 3|PpIIN YL 9T0Z/80/TT
ysauyoy Apeay 910z/50/ZT

018vS
L08YS
€08vS
£08VS
£08YS
£08YS
08ys
86LYS
Y6LYS
€6LYS
S8LYS
Y8LYS
T8LYS
6LLYS
0LLYS
9LYS
LSLYS
LSLYS
TSLYS
0SLVS
8vL¥S
LYLYS
9VLYS
YoLYS
SELYS

unowy pled

sse

PUTTEE

owa

aweN ajeq

wnn



Summary

PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
December 31, 2016
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL  (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 6th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 168,935 105,459 - 105,459 (63,476)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 114,417 50,385 - 50,385 (64,032)
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 255,518 279,217 - 279,217 23,699
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 105,962 118,544 - 118,544 12,583
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 1,413 160 160 (1,253)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 300,500 - 135,673 135,673 (164,827)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 157,883 (298,107) 298,107 - (157,883)
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 215,418 580,780 75,533 656,313 440,895
Transfer In - - 638,651 676,268 1,314,919 1,314,919

TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 1,320,044 1,475,089 1,185,581 2,660,670 1,340,627
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 116,588 91,420 - 91,420 25,168
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 340,341 60,552 - 60,552 279,788
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 105,962 76,216 - 76,216 29,745
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 16,500 - 110,095 110,095 (93,595)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 235,511 - 18,870 18,870 216,641
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 248,604 - 264,932 264,932 (16,328)
Transfer Out - - 638,532 676,387 1,314,919 (1,314,919)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 1,063,505 866,721 1,070,283 1,937,004 (873,499)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 513,078 256,539 608,368 115,298 723,666 467,128

1of5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
December 31, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 70,811 142% (20,811) -42%
Bequests -

Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 3,353 56% 2,647 44%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 61,509 88% 8,491 12%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 135,673 290,327
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,107 94% 17,658 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,107 17,658
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 75,533 84% 14,467 16%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 75,533 14,467
Transfer In 676,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,185,581 322,452
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 16,685 83% 3,315 17%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 432 22% 1,568 78%
Conferences 2,500 (6,832) -273% 9,332 373%
Meetings 6,000 1,533 26% 4,467 74%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 551 22% 1,949 78%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 12,370 20,630
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 9,422 47% 10,578 53%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 8,229 123% (1,529) -23%
Memberships 1,200 1,218 102% (18) 2%
Database Maintenance 5,000
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 25,046
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 38,500
Development Officer 50% 60,000 -
Campaign Director 150,000 34,179
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 116,595 69,152
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 206,446 91% 19,812 9%
Accounting Services 77,250 33,800 43,450
Administrative Assistant 50,000 0% 50,000 100%

20of5



[

Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %

Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

December 31, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%
Legal Services 2,000 5,133 257% (3,133) -157%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 404 20% 1,596 80%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - (2,787) 2,787
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 6 0% 4,994 100%
Subscriptions - 2,571 (2,571)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 792 20% 3,208 80%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 1,826 73% 674 27%
Printing & Postage 25,000 1,816 7% 23,184 93%
Supplies 3,000 304 10% 2,696 90%
Taxes & Licenses 200 - 0% 200 100%
Adbvertising 25,000 8,740 35% 16,260 65%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 264,932 232,277
Transfer Out 676,387

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 1,070,283 322,059

Deficit Funded by Net Assets =

Income Less Expense 5,536 115,298

30of5



n

afajjoD ayy Aq pajuosg
pajowsaiun) Aq pajuolg
pajousaiun) Aq pajuolg
pajounsaupy Aq pajuosg
parowsaiun £q pajuosyg

LESTOPPYT § LEETOPPY'T S LEETIPHP'T $  00'PT6'BOET § LEVSEII'T § T6'LT9'08L § (TTOETTD) § THEO6'LSL § asuadxy 55377 awoduy
LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 9L0'S6L 9r9'6€6 %8 9€0'599 %91 995°v1 L60°06L SISNIJXF TVLOL
LYT'80E LYT'80€ LYT'80€ LYT'80€ LYT'R0E %001 LYT'80E %0 LYT'80€E sauves ufredure) syio Jofepy
000°0§ 00005 000'0§ 000°0§ 00008 %SL S6'FL %ST 9+0'sT 000°001 sosuadyg [ruoneiad( usredwre) syio J0fe
000°0S 000'08 00005 669'S81 66€'1TE %001 0S8°L11 %0 058°LI1T spenuo) ufiedure) sy Jofey
00099 00099 00099 00099 00099 %Th 00§°4Z %8S 005'8¢€ 00099 1ueynsuo)) ufedure)
OE1‘T¥1 OE1'TH1 OET'THT 0€1'T¥1 000051 %LL 128's11 %ET 000°08T 101001 uBpedwe)
000°01 000°01 000'01 00001 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 Suisnry puny s1odooyurealq eouowy
905°€ 000'y 1] 10§ S100UT]
000°01 00001 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 00001 %0 - 000'01 1uaAg 1A diysseioyds
000'+T 000'vC 000'tT 0007 000'vT %E 99 %L6 SEE'ET 000'tT waA7 diyssejoyos
j1oddng uonyepunog
SASNIIXT
000'401'€ 000°401°E 000°F01'€ 000'701°€ 000'¥01°€ %E6 $99'shH'1 9EE€'201 000°8bS°1 FANIAFH TV.LOL
000'006 000006 000°006 000'006 000006 %66 000'00S %I 000't0$ spuny £ouady [sjoy,
000006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000005 %0 000'00S udredure) sy Jofepy
. & sein
- - %0 - %001 000y QYry 104 s100UL]
spuny Auady
000'402'T 000'%02'T 000%02°C 000'70T'T 000'40Z'C %16 #99°st6 9EE'R6 000°t40'1 spuny diysaejoyds (8101
000'098'1 0000981 000°098'1 000'098'1 0000981 %001 000'00L %0 000°00L ufredwre) syt sofe
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000's2T %ST 000°SL 000°00€ WdOS woy spuny paoenuo)
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 00001 W-NHDS s10dooyureai(q eauowry
000' 0001 0001 000°1 0001 %0L 0L %0€ 0001 [e1ausn VIS
00542 005'4T 005'+T 005'vZ 005vZ %0€ 10p'L %0L 008'4T A99qIASIM
0053 00s‘8 00S'8 00s'8 00s'8 %0€E 95T %0L 00S'8 e AN
spunyg _._Em._l—a:um
(anu2A3. [810) Jou - Juads 3q 0 INUIAL 5329134 SIGL) ANNIATA
7702-1702 1207-0202 0207 6107 8107 Smupway  Juiuswoy pas LY0Z-910T L10Z
1o3png pasodosg 123png pasodoay -6107 198png pasodosy  -groz 1903png  -L10Z 193png 19dpng 1a8png 1a3png o, [enpy -9107 3198png 9107 ‘1€ $2quadag
pasodoag pasodosg % aLi pasodoag JnpayIs-qns P3png

r

328png Bujpuads punj pajaliisay uofiepunod 33d



pajownsauf) £q pajuosg

a8aj0)) ayj 4q pajuoig
patowsauf] Aq pajuosy
paionysaufy Aq pajuosyg
paroinsaiun] Aq pajuolg
parosaiun Aq pajuosg

pI0Z 4290320 Bujuuibaq Apnis Ayj1qispaf ayy Jo awyy ayl 3o pasjp. spunf apnjaul jim ubiodwo) ay3 bujinp diysipjoyas Jof pasipl spunf ay ],

6LSPETITT § 6LSPETITT § GLSPETIIT § THOPI'S60'T § 6L9L0'G98'T § P80SE'9SS § (00'STL'TT) §  $8'STIBSL § asuadxy 5597 Jwodu|
59°86% 59'86 59859 $SE'L99 £26'768 %L8 69'€P9 %€l STL'LE YLE'THL SASNEIXT TVLOL
- - 000°0ST 000°0€ 000°0§ %SL $S6HL %ST or0'stT 000001 sasuadxg [ruonesadg ulredwse) sy Jofepy
pTSLOE TS LOE pTS'LOE pTs'LoE $TS'LOE %001 pTs'L0E %0 tzs'LoE sauees ufiedwe) syio Jofey
000§ 00005 000°0§ 000'0§ 000'0S %001 000°08 %0 000°0§ UTSISSY dAnenSIIWIpY
669'SET 66€'1LT %001 058'L9 %0 0$8°L9 10350 wawdojoasq
00099 %Th 00§'LT %8S 000'99 wepsuo) uredure)
0EI'T¥I OEI'TPI 0E1‘Ip1 0E1'THI 000°0S1 %LL 128611 %ET 000081 o011 uffedure)
SASNAIXT
000'09L'T 000°09L'T 000'09LT 00009L'T 000'09L'T %08 000'00Z"1 %S 000'sL 0000081 FNNIATY TVLOL
000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000'$2T %ST 000'00€ spuny [suoyeaadQ [¥10L
000°00€ 00000€ 000'00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ %SL 000's7T %ST 000°00€ WdDS wox spuny pajoenuc)
spuny [puonesadg
000°006 000006 000006 000006 000°006 %001 000008 %0 - 000005 spuny £>uady [ejor
000°006 000°006 000°006 000006 000°006 %001 000'00S %0 000°00$ uStedure) sy1o Jofey
spuny LHuady
0000981 000098 0000981 000°098°1 000'098' %001 000°00L %0 : 000°00L spuny dysaejoydg (810
0000981 000°098'1 0000981 0000981 0000981 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L sudredwe) sy Jofey
spuny diysaejoyog
Suiuipway  Buuioway pasn L107-9107 L10Z
1odpng pipng 398png o, jenjy -9107 193pug
% aLA pasodorg

(anuaAas [8)0) Jou - Juads 3q 0) INUIAI $3291J31 SIL) ANNAATYU

128png udiedwe) syio Jofey



Pasadena City College Foundation
Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses
December 31, 2016

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee

Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016
Ending Net Assets -December 31, 2016

3,322,198
21,951,791
10,850
~25284,838_
14,221,436
8,674,994
2,388,408
25,284,838
PR TR UR Total
276,846 . . 276,846
- 915,570 , 915,570
- - 811,941 811941
- (298,107) 298,107 .
580,780 75,533 656,313

276,846 1,198,243

1,185,581 2,660,670

- 325,628 - 325,628
- - 18,870 18,870
- - 786,482 786,482
- - 264,932 264,932
- 325,628 1,070,283 1,395,911

276,846 872,615

115,298 1,264,759

14,485,683 7,802,379
(264,247) 872,615

2,273,110 24,561,173
115,298 723,666

14,221,436 8,674,994

2,388,408 25,284,839

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

1/6/2017@11:43 AM

10of5

3



|

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings -
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating) 273,095
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings) 100
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp) 6,010
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal) 94,060
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card) 6,545
Charles Schwab - MM - 335 412,531
Charles Schwab - MM - 932 613,725
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds) 1,916,130
Paypal Merchant Account -
Total Checking/Savings 3,322,198
Other Current Assets
Lots in Arizona 10,850
Total Other Current Assets 10,850
Total Current Assets 3,333,048
Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335 21,951,791
Total Other Assets 21,951,791
TOTAL ASSETS 25,284,838
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted 14,221,436
Temporarily Restricted 8,674,994
Unrestricted 2,388,408
Total Net Assets 25,284,839
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 25,284,839

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Financial Position 20of5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

PR TR UR TOTAL
Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR) - - - -
Scholarship Donation 30,459 - - 30,459
PCC Transfer In - PR 171,388 - - 171,388
Specific Use Donations - - - -
SFA Transfer In - PR - - - -
Endowment Revenue - Other 75,000 - - 75,000
Total Endowment Revenue (PR) 276,846 - - 276,846
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation - 50,385 - 50,385
Art Associates - 160 - 160
Grant Revenue - 118,544 - 118,544
Other Revenue - - - -
Scholarship Donation - 279217 - 279,217

Specific Use Donations - -
SFA Transfer In - TR - - - -
PCC Transfer In - TR - 467,263 - 467,263
Transfer In - UR - - - -
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction = - = s

Total Program Revenue (TR) - 915,570 - 915,570

Operating Revenue (UR) B
Building the Spirit Campaign - - - -
General Fund Donations = - 70,811 70,811

In Kind Donations (Non Cash) - - - -
General Fund Donations - Specific Use - = &

President's Circle Donations - - 61,509 61,509
Special Event Revenue - - 3,353 3,353
Unknown Bank Debit - - - -
PCC Transfer In - UR - - 676,268 676,268

Total Operating Revenue (UR) - - 811,941 811,941

Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee - (298,107) 298,107

Total'Foundation Administration Fee Revenue - (298,107) 298,107 -

Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends - - - 136,871
Interest - = - 93,666
Cost Basis Adjustments - - - 22,428
ADR Fees - - - (70)
Investment Management Fees - - - (51,796)
Money Fund Earning - - - ®)
Realized Gain/(Loss) - - - 111,341
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) - - - 343,881
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds - - - -
Smith Barney Transfer Fees - -
Investment Revenue Allocation - 580,780 75,533

Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees) - 580,780 75,533 656,313

Total Revenue 276,846 1,198,243 1,185,581 2,660,669
Expense

Program Expense
Art Associates - - - -
Agency Expense - 91,420 - 91,420
Grants Expenses - 76,216 - 76,216
Misc Expense - Programs - - - -
Scholarships Paid - 60,552 - 60,552
Transfer Out - PR 541,093 - - 541,093

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 3of5



[

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

PR TR UR TOTAL
Transfer Out - TR - 97,439 - 97,439
Transfer Out - UR - - -
Total Program Expense 541,093 325,628 - 866,721
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report - - - -
Donor Cultivation - - 9,422 9,422
Fund Raising Expense - Other - - - -
Meals & Catering - - - -
Presidents Circle - - - -
Annual Dinner 8,229 8,229
Memberships - -
Data Conversion and Clean-up - 1,218 1,218
Postage - - - -
Printing and Advertising - - - -
Supplies - Fund Raising - - - -
Total Fund Raising Expense - - 18,870 18,870
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign - - 97,725 97,725
Artists in Residence - - - -
Awards and Recognition - - 432 432
CEC Transfer Day - - - -
Caps & Gowns - - - -
Conference & Seminar - - (6,832) (6,832)
Community Involvement - - 16,685 16,685
Discretionary Fund - - 551 551
Foundation Expenses - - - -
Foundation Grants - - - -
Foundation Meetings - - 1,533 1,533
Foundation Mini Grant - - - -
Foundation Ongoing Support - - -
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash) - - -
Special Events Expense - -
Study Abroad - - -
Training & Education - - -
Transfer Out - UR - - 676,387 676,387
Transfer Out - TR - - - -
Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable) - - 786,482 786,482
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Advertising 8,740 8,740
Audit Fees - - 2,580 2,580
Accounting Fees - - 33,800 33,800
Consulting Fees - - 3,302 3,302
Legal Fees - - 5,133 5,133
Strategic Planning - - - -
Merchant Bank Fees - - 404 404
Office Expenses - - 4,527 4,527
Salaries - - 206,446 206,446
Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable) - - 264,932 264,932
Total Expense 541,093 325,628 1,070,283 1,937,004
Net Revenue (264,247) 872,615 115,298 723,666
Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016 14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 (264,247) 872,615 115,298 723,666
Ending Net Assets -December 31, 2016 14,221,436 8,674,994 2,388,408 25,284,839
Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 40of 5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP ‘
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

50f5

)|



N

'S99} JO JaU BJ YOJym Spun} [enjnw jo uodeoxa au) Yjm saa) jo ssoib ale sanby asay | *(Jeak | uey) Jayeaib spouad loj pazijenuue) wnyal Jo ajel pajyblam awi ale sainby soueuLIOpad .

spun4 diysiejoyos sayso Buipnjoxa

09'9.¥'¥£6'02 geole'sll'ze 2z'zee'voe'ee spund [ejo}
- - 000 #6'862'¥02 ¥'981'802
%L1~ %0° L1 9102/6 1HONOY ¥6'852'702 ¥¥'981'802 sappowwod  ABajens Ajpowwo) paoueyuz ayasineq
SaAljeusd)|Y
%L - %€E'9 %b'E 0Z'261'205'9 26'500'655'9 00'Z80'¥85'9
9L02/2L d10S  %E't- 910z/2) A10S 09°218'6L¥ 99'880'vEY 910z/2)1 a10S [eqoj [eqoj9 uojs|dwa]
%01~ %SV %22 £L'PE9'0LY £6'€79'GoP LZ¥¥8'S9y B uin}ay [ejoL auljgjgnoqg
%Sz %G'L %Z'€ LY'SPL'919'G €1'€22'659'S €L°/€2'8L1'9 osauiog [asunoQ juswisanu| UEMS PIOJIID
awoau| paxi4
%L'S %L'0 %0l TL'8.E'2.T'Y) /¥'088'080'S ¥8'€26'822'Sl
%€ %L0L- %2’L 98°'cz9'cey 28'9G¥'8EY 6125’ LY Buibraws :1u) SPIN Buidojanaq Jewiayuaddo
%9°0- %y 910Z/6 LHONOdY 9Z'6££'006 12'550'868 padojanag :1au| pund anje/ jeuoijeusajul SJN
%0~ %0°G- %20~ 8/°906'v2S 12'L¥G'9LS 69°'0€.'€0S (e1sy) BuiBsaws :fju| 1861 olyioed smaynen
9L02/6 A10S  %S'bI- 9102/6 A10S €91 1206 9102Z/6 AT10S 9102/6 A10S padojenag :1au| leuopjeusaju] JogieH
%L.'81 %L'9- %E"12 00'G2'282 00'520'62¢ 00'G2Z}'LE€ /8 ‘ofsawogq 0002 [|ossny saieys!
%9°91 %L'9- %181 16°905'80€ ¥y LP8'8YE 9g'ZL.'65¢ /8 ‘ousawogq de) jjewsg spawus|o
%6'S %€ %E" L1 #0'208'0€8'L} $2°0.9'L¥S'C) £E'8Y6'ThL'TL 01 :oysawog |8sunog juswisanu| uems pIoylD
2038
%00 ey %00 89°006'6¥1 €0'LLL'PLT £6'621'€62 wia}-buo
yseo
winey alAd Ad ise] uin}@y glA 910¢/0E/9 910¢/0E/1 1 910Z/1E2)
l 9102/LE/2) iy} - (%) SoueLIopad ($) anjeA 1axe
2JuBWIOUA '@ Saduejeg pund
asuewIouad Jabeuepy - ySpund widl-buo
saoinos Aped pig Aq papiaoid snjep .
£6'60.'689'72 £8'€64'690'5¢C z.l'/€1'982'se spung [ejoL
20°289'G2.'22 12'925'606'€2 ¥9'2£5'551'v2
AL Zroleiel'L ZvoLe'lel't LSpun4 diysiejoyas J1ayso
%E'E %b'C %18 09'9.¥'7€6'02 ge'91e'8ll'ee z2'eee'v9e'ee gemyos ssjiey
w1a}-buoT - spung uoiepunoy
16°220'v96'L 90°226'651 "L 80'G09'0EL ‘L
00°00} 00°001 00°001 19¥1e|N ASUO - }SSAA BY) JO Hueg
20°G¥6'6Y 18'898'28 L¥°090'v6 JUBYDIBIN - 1SS\ B} JO Hueg
68°155'9 L0'vZL'0L 0v'S¥S'9 19eQ - IS8\ 3y} jo dueg
¥¥'01L0'9 ¥¥°010'9 ¥¥'010'9 sj08[01d |e19ads - }S9)\\ 3} Jo djueg
96'¢..'882'}L zZi'voL'syy L€ 18L'0Lp |e1auag - }Sa\ 3y} Jo yueq
%20 eu %20 S5 LY9'ZL9 89'699'219 9v'L0L'€L9 qemyos ssjiey
uLd}-Hoys - spun4 uoljepuno4
uiney alAd Adise] wney alA 9102/0E/9 9102/0¢E/T 1 9102/1£/21
| 9102/LE/Z) Ny} - (%) Sduewiopad ($) anjeA 1axen

asueWIOMa '@ S9Juejeg pund
uonepuno4 abajjon A3 euspesed



19

sdiysie|oyos JaysQ papnjoxa ,

%LS
%0 8Y6'TYLTTS
) (09
(01-0) -07) pIN/251e7
PIBIA YBIH - 1/4 - 532015
%0¢€
780'785'9%
(0€-s1) %E
apisawoq - /4 L€8'969$
(0z-0)
[lBWS - $001S
%1 %8
0ET'€E6TS 8ET'6E8'TS
(001-0) ysed (og

|\ -0) 1,3u] - $32018
-0) seAlleulaly

80°509'0€} L $ :@oueleg pun4

2T'zee'y9e'Te$ :eduejeg pung

spung wuaj-}oys

LEeMYIS - spung wia)-buo

z.'/€1'982'5$ :9oueleq jessy uoiepuno

uolJB20||Y }OSsY
uoljepuno aba|j09 Aj1D euspesed




%g005%° }ia zs €971 LNIYd - 91-1£-C1 - poday pung 789 - POl 4] BarR
%T0°0 1999 LT ¥€9°9 L¥9 L86°S - YO - Y-DDV - UOISIAI( ssauisng
%S0°0 1z0°02 78 8€6°61 8€6°61 - A-ODV-swlsAs oju 1ayndwo)y
%000 - = o = = A-DDV - uoIsiAl( ssauisng
%000  TP8'6 - W86 586 ® A-NDOOV-Ajamaf predpa] siuuog
%000  LLYI - LL9T LLOT % A-0DV-pImy ogy Isnij jo preog
%00°'0 8¢6 - 8¢6 8¢6 8 A-DOV-SARIN0SSY "0y
%Z0°0  (800°%) 143 (oY) S81p (474 B0 - Y-DOV - UOISIAIQ I3[y
%000  6C1 I 8zl 821 - A-DDV-wed], yoes],
%000 06 0 06 06 = Y-DDV-Wed], WIMg
%000  €0L € 00L 00L - J-DDV-werdoid 129008
%000  TOV'l 9 L6E°1 L6E'1 : NHOS-diysiejoyag uon 1ofe]y Hd
%000 101 0 001 001 2 A-NOOV-11eq ssault Hd
%000  £TT1 S 81T 001 8111 3 J-DDV-s1ddue] Aper]
%100  P9L'S ¥T obL'S ovL'S # d-VS-uosuiqoy anjoef
%000 8% 0 8y 8P - 9-DDV-weisoid [[2q100]
%000  8€C I LET LET - J-HOS-8urouag
%000 8¢S (4 9€S 9€S - Y-0DV-weiSold [eqasegq
%000  LSETI s LSETI LSETI Y-0DV - UOISIAI R[YIY
%b00  TOI'LI L T60°L1 96T°6 0S1Y LETTT 4-DDHV-801g Awouonsy
%000  LITE = L1TE 65T°S (€£40°7) W-DDV-uRdLaWY dIoed UBISY
%000 099 = 09€°9 880°1 8y¥°L g-DDV- 8014 puejysy
%000  9TLT ® 9TLT L10T 60L Y-DDV-A19][eD HY-2jRI00SSY Y
%000  9LT'S - 9LT'S 9LT'S Y-NODV-puny ueiusuiry
%b0'0  8T9°LI €L SSS'LI SSS°LI A-DDV-UOHEI0SSY fuwn[y
%000 99T - 99z 997 A-DOV-Aolog ewuren eydry
%00 SLV'8I 9L 66£°81 66£°81 A-DDV-81d-HaH uedLIdWY UedLyy
%000  S6€ = S6€ S6€ 12430 - Y-DOV-[BI0UBD) 2JEUIS OIWAPLIY
%000  L8€ - L8€ L8¢ \A-DDVRIRY Jalsesiq
%000  (TI) - (z) (z1) A-DDV-[BIaUdD) 9jEUSG OIWAPEIY
%000  I¥L'T = L1 00€ 191 A-NDOV-punyj weiqy
%000  €TE°[ = €2€°1 £7€°1 Y-DDV-[eI2UaD UoHEdUNWWO) Y
e - - I-00V'T
LE6'6SY'T = $81°0T £SL6EV'T €L6'6 » - - STL6YH'T $00°851°C d-DOV'1 [e0L
%ITT  650°6SC 9Z1C ££6°9ST S0LT 8€9°65T 000°00Z d-DOV-br-ismbpury wernpm
%I8'0  6¥6°ELI LTl 128°TLl 125°TLl LLS'9TI d-DDV-D0D/2weyd Jo [lepm
%LE'D 168°8L Lv9 PYT8L 068 YEL6L 00052 d-DOV-3u0Z dM3[YIY AeID uelg
%SI°0  ST9TE 892 LSETE LSETE S6L'6T d-DDV - puny p[ayag
%10 0L60E 254 91L°0¢€ 91L0E 005°0T d-DDV-piemy 1assiy
%S0 91€°L6 66L 815°96 815°96 000001 * d-NDOV-HV prelin gjawed
%SI'0  900°CE £9T EVLIE EPL1E 000°5T d-DOV-ueID Jostey] SuisinN
%950 ¥0S611 186 ¥TS 811 060t £19°el 000001 d-NDDV-puny Aojuired aiteD e[y
%LP'0  ££6'66 078 £11°66 00L £18°66 00009 d-DOV-br-juey ouedy) oune]
%08'T $87°S8€ 191°¢ £21°78¢ 00S°1 £79°€8¢€ TEI'10€ d-0DV-puny siejoyog soune]
%b9r  9S6°€66 951°8 008586 38 888°586 000°050°1 M d-DDV-da1d 10yoes] uoxIy
%0b'0  6T1°G8 669 1€778 1€V°18 00009 d-DDV-08ejay oytoed uelsy
%EE0  SIEIL 8¢ 0ELOL 0EL'0L 000°09 d-DDV-PUg-}oH UBdLIdWY UedLyy
d-00V'1
ﬁ. JNIBIA Aumnuheon—v Aumno‘-uuﬁv [ejol qns preg —u?&uuuvm :—O .-u.—wﬂa._,m. uy .-u.um.._«.-.ﬁ uuu—haz m:_U _uczm
uoneIoNVy je _N-Q,H Ise.DUY Isganuj mﬂc_—-_n_.-am_ﬁ mnomu:n:.::o.\u je —Eav—. —NEM_.-O
9107 ‘1€ %d Yy jJuauLsIAuY 9107 ‘o€ dos
9107 ‘I€ 19quada(
UIODUT JUNUISIAUT JIN =whumh— papuy uu-.—a:@ Y I 104
SLATO @ALOTYLSTUNN ANV AALOTALSTY

Fwouy JuauIsacu] JaN pajood DJd 910Z-15-ZI  09L‘SLY NOILVANNO4 30d



2|

%€0°0 e mw wm 14 69511 LNDd - 91-1-C] - poday pund 695°11 A-0DV- %%&%&oﬁm@mmﬁoe d
%000  THTT % WT'eT €76 66T°1 A-DDV Ad(Q ssaulsng [[ews DDd
%000  0T'1 & Al v0T'1 A-DOV-8014 19YdNOA POO] ssed
%000  TPS9 = s’ 59 A-DOV-[eousD SursmN
%b0'0  tLO6I 6L 96681 06% S 1E7°61 A-DDV - UOISIAI NIPAID-UON
%000  L£TT = LETT 9L1 SETT 81 6511 310 - Y-NDDV-530UdIdG [eingeN

%000  6LIC - 6LI°E 6LIE Y-NYOV-10801d 3[4

%00°0 6EL1 = 6€L°1 IS 06L°1 Y-NODV-2mny ayj Surdesspue

%00°0 = = = - A-NDOV-530Ud19§ [eInjeN
%000  TLS - us LS Y-0DV-VSd-eseN
%000  698°1 < 698°1 861 00T 9981 A-DDV-UOYIRIB S[E3JA UOI[IA
%000  601°1 = 601°1 601°1 A-ODV-193ud)) BIPI
%000 6LL'T = 6LLT 61¢C 095°C A-DDV-[e10uaD) SOnRWaYIe
%000  LOTL - LOT'L 8Y 651°L A-DDV-[erousD Arerqry
%000  19L°1 = 19L°1 19L°1 Y-ODV-semunwwo)) Surures]
%000 685V - 685y 685y A-DDV-S19pEaT AjUnwwio) oupe]
%000 9IL1 - 9ILl £19°C 67€'y A-DDV-3J17 10§ s190uL]
%000  TSPT - YT SH'T A-NOOV-oIpey 12oue]
%000  960°C - 960°C 9LT 98¢ 98L°1 A-ODV-UIY 29 YijeaH “ASojisouryy
%900  LS9T 201 955°4T 6 69T A-DDV-[HOWIA 51954 ane]
%00°0 (0]23 = (1]13 (1]33 Y-DDV-UUBWPIOD pIep| suuedf
%000 T8 = (4] (4] A-NDOV-seIpnis uer[e)]
%000  6£1 - 6€1 0s 68 A-DDV-99udlog yedH
%LI'0  8P6IL 962 1S9°1L 19T 01+°69 pun,j uosuag g[o7] 79 pjoIeH
%000  965°C 5 965°C 965°C A-NDODV-pun,] uoyenpeis
%900  €08°ST 901 L69°ST LTY'T 0S1 €L6°LT Y-DDV-NpH jusred Jo spual]
%000  69€°1 - 69€°1 69€°1 A-DDV-A1eIqIT JO spuatig
%E0'0  ITI°11 9% S90°T1 180°1 9L 06€°11 A-NDOOV-218D) 19180, JO SPUaLL
%610 SP1°T8 €€ L0818 000°SL L089 J-y-puny SunersdQ uonepunog
%000 9.8 - 9L8 9.8 A-DOV sndwe) [[1y100,]
%000 €26 - €76 €26 A-DDV-SUY [BRIWWO0) 29 dul]
%600  LIESE 8¢1 651°8€ 651°8€ A-ODV-sanI[Ioe]
%LI'0  8TITL L6T 0£8°1L 026 0SLTL A-0OV-Ayd % YA yoea] jo dxg
%€0'0  061°TI 0S op1°Tl or1°Tl A-DDOV-[ELOWSJA POOH dL1F
%0 EVTIS 11z TE0°IS 1LS 0s1 £SP°1S A-DOV-uoIsIAIq ysiSug
%000  09%°1 = 09%°1 0€T 0£T°1 4-DDVv-430jouyoa], 7 SuriesuiBug
%000  €6€ = £6€ €6€ A-DDV-AepIoH SdSA
%000  8LY - 8Ly 3Ly A-DOV-suy [endiq
%000  ZZ0°1 - 701 7201 A-DOV-8oid [eueq
%000 86 - 86 86 A-DOV-Y93L, qeT [euaq
%000  0£8°C - 0£8°€ L9 058 LYO'E A-DDV-00ssY dudIBAH [eua(
%000  80LT - 80L°C 80L°C g-0DVv-ueuidinby [ejuag
%000  SSY = 497 SS J-DDV-saeloossy [ejuaq
%000  8¥0°C = 8%0°€ 00T 878°C A-DOV-8unsissy [euag
%L00  0S0°6T ozl 0£6°8T 0£6°8T J-0DV-8o1q ewaul)
%II0  TTT8Y 661 v20°8t T61°1 916V A-ONOV-MY 42y BIjIg dunsuy)
%000  781°C - I T81°€ Y-0Dv-3o14 #8en3uey asauly)
%000 PS8 - ¥4S‘8 LEO'T LOS'L A-DOV-193ua) juswdofaAad piyd

a\n «3—&«2 Aom.wa.-uuﬁv Aumwu._eue [ejog, n:m pred vo>_uuu- mQo ._o.—m—:ﬂh. ujy .-u.—mﬂ«.—,ﬁ us—.:ws ma_u _uE.—m
uonedo[y i _EO,H uuau.-u_: IsedUY wne_:::.:m_ﬁ mﬂo_-:—_._«:omv je _Ech. —HEM_.—O
9107 ‘1€ 2 a9y judusaAug 9102 ‘o€ dos
9107 ‘1€ 12quada(
pIpuy huu.—ﬁ.—@ 3YL 104

qwioouy Juanysaauy 19N 09LSLI

e s

awoou] Juauysoau] JaN p21ood DJd 910Z-1€-TI  09L'SLY

SLATD AALONYLSTYUNN ANV AALOIILSTY

NOILVAN1O04 D0d



%698 63° §F%ds'| 1LT's1 $98°SH8'1 LNI¥d - 91-1€-Z] - Hoday pung 98°sp8°l £99°605°1 d-HLO-PuRYRHSRIRG pdf SEREpRIsly

%200 090°S T 610°S 610°S 000°s d-HOS-[eHOWSN 1080g olg
%8€'0  S6L°I8 1L9 pTI18 1374 188°08 05729 d-HD§-00D-28ulIWy UBA UIMPH
%SL'0  1¥T191 €761 816°6S1 816651 997°CE1 d-NHOS-P4 YoS HooAen Ayjoioq
%6T°0  89L°19 LOS 79719 79T°19 000°0S d-NHOS-WaW PIjig aunsty)
%01'0  E£EV°TT ¥81 6vTTT 6¥TCT opI°T1 d-HOS-punyg Ansiwaypd
%IT0  866FY 69¢ 679 679'rt 000°0€ d~NHOS-Pund yos sej[ed [i'd
%S0°0 880°01 €8 900°01 Sy 196°6 000°S d-HDS-Sa1pni§ oiuyig gsv
%600 10€°81 0S1 05181 0S1°81 000°0T * d-HOS-uoky 1y
%I1'0  6IP'ET 761 LTTET LTTET 000°sT x d-NHOS-puowy asmo 2 ud[iy
%071  £80°9SC 101°C 786°€ST 00€ LYS YELEST 000°0€1 d-HOS-o1euag O1Wopeoy
%IT0  665°LY 16€ 80T'LY 91 90°L¥ 000°ST d-HOS-ueiziyafanan 'y
- - - - d-HOS'€
SEPBEE] 18LY $S9EEE’] €0L Sy 162401 - 31 L0T€9T°1 - -0V [EIoL
%000  1L6% . 1L66 SHO°L E 910°LI - A-NDODV-20uapIsay uf SIAJIM
%000 91T = 91T 000°T 291 A-ODV-weiSoid Supop
%E0°0  EE1°TI 0S €80°C1 LTl SS6°11 = Y-DDV-puny [e13UdD) SPY [ensiA
%000 OIS - o11°c 00S LST £5€°S 2 J-00V-oqe],
%b0°0  LEILI L 990°L1 L6 69691 = A-DDV-proiqy Apmis
%000 - - - Y-D9V-5321IAIBS JUSpNIS |e10]
%000 14! - 87l 8¢l 13410 - Y-D9Y-S3JIAIBS JU3PNIS
%000  L61 = L61 L61 y-D9y-A1jued pood
%000 - - - Y-DDVY-S32IAI3S JUDpNIS
%000  8IS°T - 8151 8151 - A-0DV-8014 a1mdnog juopnig
%000  09t°C 8 09%'C 09v'T - Y-0DV-10ud)) Yi[eay juspms
%000  t8 s 74 ¥z8 A-NDOV-Anuno) 3oaquialg
%000  tL9TI = PL9°CI £SHTL 008 LTEPT B d-DOV- spafoid [eroadg
%000  ILL - 1LL 1LL - W-DOV-dnoip aneay, ystuedg
%000  SOF - Sop 86 L8E°1 2 A-DOV-210p110 1 Aegyinos
%000  009°6 - 0096 0001 0098 s A-DDV-puny [e1audD) ‘19§ [e10s
%000  006C = 006°C 006°C E -0 V-8unuig ussiog
%000 8 - 31 81 A-DOV-{o1d ylowwey upund ues
%ZI'0  ££99 14 6Tv9 6219 - -0 V-uediQ pasy ssoy
%000  8I¥'6p - 8Iv'6Y 81v°6v - A-DDV-puny Anog a[jaqesoy
%000  $85°6 - $85%6 6856 - 4-DDV-A30j0uyda], ASojoipey
%000 ST g ¥sT 5T - A-0DV-95es end
%000 101°C # 101°C 101°C - 4-DDV-weidoig Sugutid
%00'T  SLS'OTY LSL1 818vTy 818vT A-DDV - puny oueld
%000  991°1 = 991°1 991°1 e A-DOV-U3D) 530UBIdG [edNsAY
%000  (100°1) = (100D Siy O1t1) = ) = Y-DOV - Wwwo)) 29 Sulwiogiad
%000  £8%°1 9 LLY1 ovl LEEL Y-0DV - YAL
%000  1¥6°1 8 £€6°1 £€6°1 & Y-DDV-SHY JojeayL
%L0'0  610°6T LI1 £06°8C SOLT 861°9¢C = J-DOV-werdoid oueld
%000  (161) - (161) (161) - Y-DDV-Boi e1edo
%100 LI 4! S00°€ S00°€ - J-0DV-juaunredaq AIsaN
%€0°0 68811 % 14 1¥8°11 17811 Y-LND-ueID 99y [BUOljEonpy
%000 611 0 811 811 - Y-0DVy-usunredsq soueq
%000 - = & - - A-DOV - wwo) 79 Sujuniogiad
.x» :2.—«2 Akuuhuuﬁv Aamno.-eua [ejol, £=m pred @uZouuww mnQ mjsueaj, uy ..uum-—ﬂu.ﬁ _uu—.—wz mu.:mv v::h
uoneIONYy je _a—oh. omao.—uﬂm IseU] m====n=.=w_ﬁ mnc_:-a_.:noU B _EOF ~«=_M_._o
9107 ‘1€ %A a9y JuduysIAUY 9107 ‘o€ das
9107 ‘I€ 12quada(q
L NEGQEN Juargsaauy JaN ceh.mh— "—uuﬂﬂm— .-u«.;:o IYL 104
SLAIO QALONILSTUNN ANV AALOTILSTA

2 auioou] puaunsaauf 3N pajood J0d 9102-1§-C1 09L'SLY NOILVAN1O04 D0d



23

0 93¢, - 91-1€-7] - Moday pun uewnolRJ g Aq paredal
64 m 12L11 LNGE -t i 12L11 000°01 mlm%m-aﬁma_ mwmﬂmw_rm

%90°0 187 L6
%LI0  0ST9E L6T TS6°SE LYO'l 906F€ S00°8T d-NHDS-1V piojieys wo,
%800  STTLI 171 €80°L1 009 £89°L1 000°01 d-HOS-AI0][eAl sewoy],
%S00 L8I°II 6 960°11 96011 000°s d-HDS-pun,j 0y ouexeN slung
%IE0  S9L'SY (1] STT'S9 STT'S9 00009 d-HDS-Suismp ut ssasong
%b0'0  0TH'6 LL £PE‘6 £PE‘6 000°01 * d-HOS-SuIsInN sayng 18
%II'0  PEE'ET 161 EVI'ET EPI°ET 129°CC d-HOSs-diysrejoyog yosadg
%E€0'0  0SH9 €S L6E9 L6E9 000°S d-HOS-H010 Asuprg
%EI'0  SLYLT (Y44 0ST'LT 0ST'LT 000°5T d-NHOS-o[1D Aeys
%IE0  6LI69 896 11989 11989 000°0S d-NHDS-HV uonepunog moyog
%II0  LTIYC 861 676°€T 6T6°€T 000°S1 d-HDS-qnD suor syeo) Loy
%H0'0 €146 LL 9€€’6 9€E’6 000°01 * d-HOS-Au[-Butsmy 9]0 eH2qoy
%L9TT  ESY'SS8Y 0v8°6€ £19°C18Y 6L6°81 1657E8"Y SY'L60Y d-NHDS-403q12)say 13q0y
%IT0  ThI'Ly L8E SSL'9Y SSL9Y 000°ST d-HOS-ysney Haqoy
%€0°0  658°S 8% 118°s 118 000°S d-HOS-Jetoway puejado)) sousy
%S00 SSLII 9 65911 65911 000°01 d-HOS-s1Ae( 'd puowhey
%E0'0  8PEL 09 887°L 88T°L 000°s d-HOS-9n[D 0SO
%620  0£9°19 90 ¥TI°19 000°07 yTIty YTy d-HDS- diysiejoyog saa139y DDd
%bI'0  SLO‘6T 6£2 LES'8T LES'8T 06+'ST d-HOS-ueIry [ned
%SI0  619°T€E 897 15€°CE 15€°C¢ 000°S1 d-HOS-¢[[1ped 29 OLeARN
%80°0  LP9°9l LET 11591 11591 000°01 d-NHOS-uIppnqminQ) eluop
%68'T  L66'819 6L0°S 816°€19 000y 816°L19 £9€°80L * d-TIA-PUn J9[IIN
%970 8849 ot $20°98 $70°9S 000°0S * d-NHOS-punyj yog £sxag 1uep
%TT0  8ST9P 08¢ 6L8°SH 6L8°SY 0r9°6€ d-HOS§-9181dg "1 suofiey
%910  6S8°CE 8LT 18S°€E 185°€E (473 d-HDS-[ELIOWS ZOPUBUIdY BLIEN
%780  EPTILI T Al L6LYLL L6LPLY 909°LL d-HDS-Aquny wiodey
%II'0  8LOMT 861 088°€C 088°€T 000°S1 d-HOS-dysmejoydg roing, Ov'1
%b0°0  L8S'6 6L 805°6 805°6 88€°6 d-HOS-HY soeaoy|
%81°0  0TL'LE 01¢ 0I¥'LE 01¥°LE 796°C¢E d-NHDS-dysxejoyog 1a[ssoy]
%EI'0  L89T {44 £59°97 S6E°1 65T°ST 000°ST * d-NHDS-diysIejoyog a1[jof
%7700  9TI‘S (44 ¥80°S #80°S 005 d-HOS-omo1D uyop
%b1°0 1156 we 697°6T 697°6T 000°ST d-HOS diysiejoyog ure o Awruig
%S0°0  ELOII 16 786°01 786°01 0498 d-HOS-spremy uedny wif
%900  081°CI 001 080°CI 080°C1 000°01 d-HDS-sauof ABeD apaueaf
%E€0'0  8YL'S Ly 10L°S 10L°S 10L°s dHOS-Aydinjy uourey 7p Suo ajuef
%SL'0  6LL'6S] 11€°1 891851 897851 00€°SL d-HOS§-Yosadg yyreiqren sowef
%LL'O  SP9VIL ISE°1 $6T°€91 $6T°€91 008°SL d-HOS-[euinof yjreigjen sowref
%ST0  LYE'ES 8¢t 606°TS 606°CS 1¥9°CS - puny £dupno)) saouely 79 yoer
%610 €TE1Y 6E€ $86°0F ¥86°0% WPLT d-HOS-ueaneury uejej
%P0 €99°0€ (454 [ACA3 TIY'0E 000°S€ * d-HOS-s19ydea], 21myny Sueny
%E1'0  TSHLT 144 LTTLT LTTLT d-HOS-disyrejoydog teny
%000 - = s “
%b8'T  IL8SI S86° 988°01 988°01 000°s 1-HOS-[eHowaA] 1saudn(g sawef
%€0'0  ¥S6°L6S 43 T06°L6S 9L9°9 8LS 09 8LL9IS "NHOS-[[eyjor[g Joues|guaqIaH
%000 - - - - d-NHOS-[[eypioe]g Joued|HiiaqIoH
%b0'0 €968 vL 6888 6888 000°01 M d-HDS-Suemy Aoy
%9€'0  EEE9L 979 LOL'SL LOL'SL 000°09 d-HDS-Z1ouIg axeI( U3
%II'0  89€°€T 261 9LI‘ET 9LI‘ET d-HOS - diysiejoyos uawysax]

ok.. IABN Aomnu.—guﬁv Aamﬂo.—uuﬁv 1ejor, a:m preq vuﬁuuuz :.O .-v.«w:«.-..ﬁ =m Lo.«mﬂn.—.—. ueu—hﬂz mu.:U U:_._m

uonedOfvy jB —EP—. Umau.-o_-— umau.—u—_— mﬂamu-::.:m_ﬁ m=c_===.==cU je _SQF —anmwmho
9107 ‘1€ % ELT | JudwysIAug 9107 ‘o€ dos
9[0T ‘I€ 12quIINQ
auioouy Juatisaauy 3N  09LSLIY :papuy 13j1enQ) Y I, 104

SLATD AALOTILSTIUNN ANV AHLOTILSHA
awoou] Juaysaau] JaN pajood D0d 9I0Z-1€-Z1  09L'SLI NOILVANNO4 2Dd



630 m&ﬁ LNI¥d - 91-1€-1 - Hodoy punyj ) - %ﬁﬁﬁ»%%ﬁw

%€0°0 8EY 6S STEYI STEPI
i %000  TST'S - TS 6T - A-NHOS-193eq Y 90uaIme]
%E€0'0  ST60! Sy 088°01 LIS 79¢°01 - Y-HOS-YoS wwo) AI0SIAPY ounje]
%000  TS8E = T58°€ 0001 09 6T - A-NHOS-sdiysrejoyog sagnedue]
%000  S69°C - S69°¢ $69°¢ . U-HOS-d1ysIejoyog I9[IAL YyHa3]
%000  PE]L - PES'L PES'L - A-NHOS-99]u23310 ypnp
%000 (L) s (L7 L7 . Y-HOS-1B[oyag sojsng ejueny
%00°0 999 = 999 999 - puny SIE[oYyos SUdASlS wif
%000  10S°1 - 10S°1 1051 - J-HOS-dysrejoyog suke|q 7 qioH
%000  000°01 - 000°01 000°01 - J-HOS - diysiejoyds pjoyueay
%000  SLED 2 SLE'9 SLE'9 - A-NHOS-[00D H Jewon
%000  OL6' - 0L6°1 000°C (o) - A-HDS Ausnpuj pooyq ueruawiiag
%000  €8€°C = £8€°C £8€°C % Y-HDS-SOIWEIA) Ul 99U[[90XH
%S00  060°€T S6 $66CT 09%°C SES0T # A-HOS-dysIejoyog Arq ystSug
%000  £8€°C = €8€°C £8€°C 8 A-HOS-YoS o8] oy Alqg Sug
%000  Lf - LE LE = A-HOS-A80jouyd3 L, [ea11o9]g
%000 6956 - 695°6 695°6 = A-HOS-Yos WSIH ¥ preuoq
%000 €01 - €01 €01 = Y-HOS-{eHOWIA UospIeyary uoq
%000  98C°C - 982°C 98T°C 5 Y-HOS-weiSoid spy Areurn)
%000 €6 - €6 €6 = A-HOS-YoS '1su0) aoue] JiD
%000  T96°1 - 796°1 796°1 = A-HOS-1uuay anepne[D
%000  08L'Y - 08L'y 491 ST9Y - * A-HDS-o1eudS paigissel)
%000  6¥S°T % 6¥S°1 6951 - * Y-HOS-[eHowsy uedung outre[)
%000 129 = 129 129 - A-HOS-1e[oyd§ uoj3uniIe Yoy
%000 18°1 s 18°1 1781 - Y-HOS-YPIJHD UBWaI0) Sapreyd
%S00 ¥9T°0C €8 181°0C 000°01 181°01 - W-HOS- Yo$ Ao BpuI 29 118D
%900  066°€T 66 168°€T 0001 168°CT - M W-HOS-19ue) 20n1g
%000  L98°L - L98L 90L YLS'8 - A-NHOS-saming ysug
%S00 STEOT 8 weoe 0€¢ (ARAT4 » A-NHOS-2usm3ury apmy uag
%000 1LT'S - 1LT'S LTS 3 A-NHOS-1pu]] 9&d UBdLIaWY UBISY
%000  066°C - 066°€ 066°€ - A-HOS-KI018IH 1Y
%000  PLES - YLE'E 09 yie'e = A-HOS-A3ojodoyiuy
%000 209 - 709 709 - A-HOS-se181090 Auoyjuy
%000  6LL°8T - 6LL°8T £00°9 T8LPE - M A-NHDS-s12d293] wiea1q-eouswy
%000 99 = 99 99 - J-HOS-puny A100) 2011y
%000 (0) = (0) (0) - A-HDS-dIysIejoyas zuaso] [y
- - - A-HOS'¥
081°SLS 01 €LL°98 LOY'88%°01 81L°0€ £PHS = 000°0T 789°€6¢°01 S66'¢LS'8 d-HOS '€ [e10L
%870  ISI6S S8h $99°8S = - $99°8S 80£°62 d-HOS-8uismN Ws[(izZ
%ST0  0£THS Sty S8LES S8LES SLOEI d-HOS-Au[-uotyse,] M3z
%L00  8PTSI szl €211 €91 98751 000°L d-HOS-[eHoWaN Ireg Welj[ip
%S00 €LS'I1 S6 8LY'11 8LV 11 000°01 d-HOS-sqode[ anqjip
%S00  91I°1I 16 STOI1 L6 150°01 00001 d-HOS-premy §2aqpAy Asuiym
%EI'0  EVI8T 1€2 6°LT TI6°LT 9Z0°0€ * d-HOS-s8uiuejn-axelg Lounym
%910  S9EPE 78¢C £80°VE €80V 000°0T d-HOS-11207 aukem
%P0  ESLIS Sty 8TEIS LYO' 782°0S STY'8T d-NHOS-Wo pIojieys Jajem
%910  079°¢E 9LT Pre'ee phe‘Ee 000°5C d-HOS-[eloway saySny ourp
%F0'0  6V7'6 8L 1L£6 1LE6 7686 ® d-DDS-puny sauof [edQ 7 1819A
ﬁx. JNIBIA ?m«u.—uuﬁv Aumﬁu‘-uuﬁv _ﬁuc..ﬁ n:w Ea& _uo>_uuu- :_O he.—w.._ﬁ.—.ﬁ ujy Jrysuedy, uou—haz mC_U vc:&
ﬂo_uaue:< )8 _u«a.ﬁ IsBIAIUT umnuhu=~ mﬂc_u-—a—_.:mmﬁ mnem«-:__.::eo i1 [ejog, —w—:mmho
9107 ‘1€ 2 »yg JudusIAu] 9107 ‘o€ dos
9107 ‘I€ 13quIN(
pIpuy hota-no AL .—orv—

U0dUT JUUISIAUT JIN  09L‘SLIT

q SLATD AILONILSTAUNA ANV AALOIILSTY
Z awoou] Jumsasu] JaN pa1ood DJd 9102-T€-CI  09L'SLY NOILVANNO04 DD0d



N
~N

%160 5%° S5k, 09T 279861 LNRid - 91-1€-C1 - Hoday pund 29861 £5€°22 P pd AP
%70'0  OLE'E 8T The'e The'e SL8T d-VS-Pq Wap ojoeg
%010  TTHTT $81 8€TTT 00L 8€6°TT [1%1 d-Vds-1ewumd eupyg
%S8LT  PETTE 9€1‘E L60°6LE ¥T €LO6LE SLO'0S1 d-Vis-uasuaf g
%100  10£T 61 78C°C 782°C 0501 d-VIS-WI 1302
%EI'0  LS8'LT 67T 879°LT 879°LT 0058 d-VS-snopio)
%800  £81°9] €€l 05091 05091 516 d-V4S-Way uei0d10)
%¥v0°0 LET'S 89 0L1‘8 0LI‘8 00S°1 d-VdS-s3uipp1o ere|n
%P T PSH80E 1€5°C £76°S0€E £76°S0€E P18°TE d-vis§-uouue)
%00°T TIvEIT ISL°1 099°11¢ 099°11¢ 000°0S1 d-v4s-suiqqoy O
%b0'0 €08 69 PEE'S €8¢ L19°8 0051 d-vdS-ysnosiey D
%EE'0  S9L69 TLs £61°69 £61°69 000°0T d-V4S-P4 [0YdS yong
%€0°0  1L0°L 8¢ €10°L PET LYTL €78 d-VAS-10yd8 1jje8ng
%81°0  LLS'6E 743 TST6E T5T6E 690°01 d-VS-iseapeorg
%¥PL0  09E°6SI 80€°1 750851 T50°8S1 000°1¢ d-VAS-pd Lssig
%€0°0  TI89 9 95L9 9SL‘9 708°c d-vS-8uojg a1pny
%TI'0  9LE'ST 802 8TI°ST 8T1°5T 000°T d-vas-pung A3pysy
s - % s # vias's
667778 = $16°1 S8£°078 £98°81 £H8vEl 000°0T = SOV vTL & A-HOS ¥ [eoL
%200  89C°01 v 922'01 97201 & A-HOS-wo Sutpnedg A/mijSued X
%000 SOl - 501 00§ ¥SS : W-HOS-WoW Iofejy ‘g werfim
%000  €88°9 - £88°9 S68°C LEL'OT 8 A-NHDS UaIp[iyD ajnIT d1nseas],
%000 - - - - = Y-HOS-UOS pi# SIopueg euel],
%000  8SL'88I1 - 85881 9IS 0Ty 8y YSL'SHI & A-HOS-sdysrejoyog Aured payL
%000 0006 - 0006 000°6 A-NHDS-punoy Ajruwe, ayinoy oy,
%0 YLL'6Y S0T 69561 695°6Y - ! ¥-NHOS-SwismN Ajrwey Ael,
%000 €66 2 £66 005 €61 - “Y-HOS juted IepudAelg suuezng
%G6E'0  99T°L91 689 LLS 991 LLS 991 - Y-HOS-1B[0YdS $5900n§ Juapnyg
%000  100C s 100°C 100°C - W-HOS-A2d pIyD Apure pnong
%00'0  £EF e (X3 X34 - -HOS-[eHOWIA HAQOH ue}s
001 ® 001 001 Y-HIS-YdS S32U3|aS |e120S
%000 €21 - €21 (X4 & W-NHOS 93poT] eipues
%60'0  P6ELE ¥S1 OvT'LE 78¢€°1 001°01 TT5°8C - A-HOS-[e1ouan diysiejoyds
%S00  SP96l 18 $95°61 1L 000°0T €TH'TE - Y-HOS-UOIBId0SS Y S321119y
%000  L9%Y E LOV'p L9V - A-HOS-Sa1pry§ snoisiay
%000  VEL9 = PEL'9 PEL9 - J-HOS-100f01g ajuang
%000 10 s 10€ 10€ - A-HOS-Ansnpuj jutig
%000 OtV = Iy vy - W-HOS-91 % V1 So1sAyd
%000  0£S°1 - 0€S°1 0€S°1 - Y-HDS-YO§ $90u1og [edIsAyd
%000  1¥T°T - 12T 1%2°T - A-HOS-uomeo) aplid DOd
%000 989 - 989 989 = A-NHOS-diysrejoydg o[ndio
%91°0  8€EE°LY LLT 190°L9 000°0$ 190°L1 # A-NHDS-Y9S§ [esouag) Sursinn
%000  60S - 60S 605 & A-HOS-sHY sorydern JOVN
%000 000 - 0001 000°T . # A HOS-diysiejoydg 13)08T Y1
%00°0 SLI‘E - GLIE 00€ SL8T ® A-NHDS-eI0118) 019)uUInd) BZUII0T]
%000  9£0° % 9€0t 00§ 9€S - W-NHDS-Aowey wei[ip 29 sio]
%000 £ < 137 137 . Y-HOS-dys1ejoyog Aeuayp/mig
%000  S¥ 2 Sy Sy ~ U-HOS-YoS [ELIOWIJA 010U}y 03]
.X. IR Aumnu.—uoﬁ—v Aumno._uun—v [eiog, a:m pred coieuoﬁ mQ Laysuety, uj Jojsueay, JONABIA ma.—_U v::&
uonedoNy je _a-o.ﬁ Ise DU Umau._on_— m=c==n_.5m=.— m—_cmﬁ::.::co Je —sch. —BEN_._O
9107 ‘1€ 9d ELY | JudysIAuy 910z ‘0€ dos
9107 ‘1€ 12quada(
3293: uEﬁ&Eﬂ:E\ uuz ow\.amh— "vovﬂﬁ .-ota:@ un_.ﬁ .—er.m
SLATO AALOTYLSTUNN ANV AALITULSTA
NOLLVANNO04 DDOd

auoou] puanysaauy 12N pajood 2Jd 9102-1§-Z1  09L'SLI



A
N

%0007 £S5 - £95°0p LNIYd - 91-T€-1 -poday pund £95°0p e G
%000 978 - 978 978 uorepuno,f adny "N Jnyuy
@ = C - SINVYID'9
TSE'S96'y = EPL OV 609vT6'y $51°91 0SS - - TIT0P6'y V4SS [eoL
%100  +91°C 81 Ly1°T C LY1°T 000C d-VIS-90A YO[SOA
%700  61TS 134 9LIS 9LIS 8EEY d-V1S-39Y Yojsop
%70°0 861°S 134 951°¢ 961°S 00S‘€ d-VAS-WIA YO[SOA
%0F'0  L01°08 LOL 10t°58 10¥°58 0SL‘8€E d-VdS-junig uep
%IT'0  68€°€T 761 L6I°ET L61°ET 000°1 d-vds-digsiapea| juapmg
%bTT  LSY99T 981°C 1LT99T 1LT9T 000°0LI d-viS-19e[s
%200 06€°€ 8 £9€°¢ 88LY 0S1°8 15T d-VaS-piojjaxoeys
%TE’1 920°€HT STET 10L°0¥C 19LT OV EVT 000°S d-VS-punj [e10usD V4§
%€0'0  STLS Ly 8L9°S 8L9°S 000°S d-HOS-drysrejoyog premoH ejo]
%600  8LS'8I TSI 9T¥ 81 9Ty'81 9TH'E d-V4S-siusprys au[
%90°0  €TL'ES 111 TI9°€ES T19°€S LS6°E d-VIS-PAySIYION Y
%000 - - - . d-VS-punyj [e10usD) VIS
%900  6LYTI 701 LLETI LLETL 0651 d-vds-3uismN S0y
%b0°0  Obt'6 LL 79¢°6 6¢ £2€°6 SPST d-vas-uewyiey ydrey
%ST0  608°CS 134 SLETS SLE'TS 8YE'SE d-Vis-sheutog ydiey
%200  I¥S°E 6T TIS'E TIs‘e 059 d-vaS-Asipuey 'Sy
%00 LLIY vE 3487 12487 Tl d-vis-Sulumorg Y
%600 £1T°81 6¥1 £90°81 £90°81 00S d-v4S-10yos weung
%010  6SE°0T L91 761°0C T61°0T 000°¢ d-VdS-ueky 19394
%L0°0  6L9°C] 6T1 08S°SI 085St 000°01 d-VIS-[ed1pay euopesed
%II'0  S7T9Ce 981 6EV°TT 6E¥°TT 0051 d-V4S-TeaH euapeseq
%II'8  OETLEL] $STYI SL6‘TTLl 88¢€°L £9€°0EL°1 00059 d-VaS-13Ap AoueN
%EI'0  OP9°LT LTz EIV'LT €I¥'LT S9£°91 d-VAS-Wiojad Syo
%6E'0  LO6°E8 889 6178 617°€8 LI0'€T d-VdS-3o1d [PYMN
%ST'0  £98°€S (444 124'€S 1ZH°€S 91T'S d-VAS-WIA [[PYMNN
%PE0  LEETL 765 YyL 1L PrL 1L 9979 d-VdS-qnjD SUaWOo A Bpulj[IyoIN
%200  Ov6'Y 1§ 006 006t 71T d-VS-10 [PeyIIN
%SE'0  9STTE S92 166°1€ 166°1€ 66€°L d-Vd$-2100( [[ILISA
%890  0Eh'SHl €61°1 LETHYI LETHYI TT9°0T1 d-VAS-PA WAIRN
%00  969°¢ 0€ 999°¢ 999°¢ 00S d-VdS-NIH-Heyan]
%EI'0  8EPLT sTT €1TLT €1T'LT 000°01 d-VAS T WA 191593
%0€'0 60949 0€S 6L09 6L079 0S1°01 d-VdS-A0T uddpyey
%91°0  L90°SE 88C 6LLVE L8V 6T7E 080°S d-VdS-sewoy )
%100 8T1 1 1LT1 1LT] 0501 d-V4S-ueAljng uyor
%€0°0  9L8S 4 LT8°S LT8°S 009°1 d-VdS-uesioj sof
%900  £59°€l 44! IS¢l 1¥S°€l 0051 d-VAS-BIRN,O Sowef
%700  PEP'E 8¢ SOb'E Sov'E 0001 d-V4S-99ze1y [2qes|
%01°0  9L5°0T 691 LOY'0T LOY*0T 000°S d-VaS-Atuey jjouoyg
%b0'0  69S°L 79 LOS'L LOS'L 0001 d-VS-ussuey pjoreHq
%L00  8E9VI ozl 8ISVl 81S¥1 806°1 d-VAS-Ud3A 1opueA/puolie
%100 T6TT 61 £LTT €LT°T SL6 d-vis-suy oydern
%870  SPS6S 68t 950°6S 950°65 yLE09 d-VIS-995M duIp[esan
%¥8'0  LIS6LI ELY'1 ¥¥0°8L1 ¥0°8L1 9€8°LY1 d-vaS-310pjodig uoA-puaqeysey
e\a -3—.—«—2 Aumﬁuhuuﬂv Aomso._aue —«-Q.H a—-—m pied —-uluuuz «:O hu.—m=ﬂ._,~. uj Jfoysuedj, —3—.—«2 m-.—_mv —uczm
:emasee:< jue |BjoL umuoho-: Qwuu._u_._— mﬂom::,.:.:m_ﬁ m—-oma:n_.—-:OU jgejog, _.“EM_.—O
9107 ‘1€ 2a 23y JuawsIAUY 9107 ‘o€ dos
9107 ‘1€ 12quada(q
pIpuy .-ou.—ﬂ.._mv IY L 104

2u0ou JuauISaAUf JAN  09L°SLI

awoou] Judunsaau] JaN p21ood DDd 9I0Z-1€-ZI  09L'SLI

SLATO ALOMYLSTINN ANV GILOTILSTH

NOILVANNO4 DJd



27

200087 §3%1 - 195°6 TR - ST L PR g 1956 - oS5 ARSI
%000  6¥8°f - 678y 6¥8'y D-HOS - Yyos i [ore)
%ZI'0 £69°9C 612 YLV 9T YLV 9T 691°ST d-HOS - isni[, uetpieno [eyde)
%II'0  TSL'ST 112 0ps‘sT 0pS°sT 18T%C d-HOS - Ajiurey 191304 /u00g
%TI'0 8519 14 ¥h6°ST ¥P6°sT $99'%T d-HOS - AemojjeD epuaig 7 [Iig
%00°0 6SL°6 = 6SL'6 65L°6 D-HDS-ISI] WAYHON-YSIBJA] Uuy
%000  STHT s STH'T STH'T D-HDS-430j0184yq 2 Awojeuy
%ZI°0 851°9C Iz 16°ST P16°ST $99%T d-HOS-uosweljip pndg 29 341y
- - - - mopug ADDd ‘6
£50°L00°C - - £50°L00°C 000 - - - £50°800°C SE8918°] SANNA YAHSO'8 18I0
%000  8SETII - 85€°TII - - 8SETII T0p°L01 SuisinN MS(NZ - 10YsQ
%000  8SLPII : 8SL Y11 = 8SL Y11 Tot°L01 uolysey HIB[IZ - 1YSQ
%000  tSO°SI = $50°S1 = $50°S1 PEE'ET 9§ SueyD D A % 0ByzIA [, - 19YsO
%000  OSLEl = 0SL'€1 & 0SL'€1 S-HOS-diysiejoyog - 19ysQ
%000  +09°6LT = $09°6LT # Y09°6LT 000°052 P3Nl [BNSIA 309G191SaM ¥ - 19YSO
%000  £€66°L9S - £66°L9S - £66°L9S 000°00S 4S8 303q19)saM Y - 19YSO
%000  €L8°TLT = €L8°TLT - €L8°TLT 000052 UV uip1ad 309q10)SaM Y - 10YSQ
%000  0SH'SI - 0S¥'S1 - 0St'S1 SLY'El 0SSy $901139Y DDd - 19YSQ
%000 916 - 9Z1‘6 - 9z1°6 0S€‘L 9SHA - 19YSO
%000  PSE'SY - ¥5€°59 - ¥5€°59 000°09 Is1 e, ojowidng Y9y - 19YsQ
%000 T80T - T80T - 780C ¥T9°sT diysie[oyog 33098 o[ - 1YsQ
%000  +01°SI - $01°S1 - $01°51 peE'El 49§ Sueyd D T N % Ud[-[ - J9YysQ
%000  9L9°SE - 9L9°SE - 9L9'SE pEE'EE sej[eD [[i1g JO JOuoH - J9YsQ
%000  STSI < PSTSI = yST'S1 PEEEI OWBIA 0B Al I % 99X O - 1YSO
%000  L£9°69E = LES69€ 0001 LESOLE 000°0S€ D0dY Jusumopug puy - 19YsQ
%000  t0I°SI = $01°61 < $O1°S1 PEE'ET 4og WIA] S1Ae( D UOJT - 194SO
%000 +SO°SI 5 $50°S1 = $50°S1 PEE'ET Yog ahnou] N 29 BWONA ( - I9YsQ
%000 OISl o $O1°S1 # $01°51 PEEEL Yo UBIUIAWNAY § 29 ( - 9SO
%000  819°0C - 819°0¢ & 819°0¢ 01681 UBOLIOWY OJ108J UBISY - 19YSO
%000  t0I°SI - $01°S1 - $01°61 YEE'EL Yog Ajiwe,] 10puexa]y - 194sQ
- - - - SANNI YTHSO'8
058°18¢C - - 058°18C 685°€ 6EV'T - - 000°€8C STVIOAdS L [e1oL
%000 609621 609°621 00T 60t°621 A-DDV-SIA 10§ panuf)
%000  [T9°LI 129°L1 - 1279°L1 S-HOS-ueaLwy uele)]
%0000  TESEE TESEE 179'C yLOT 6L0VE S-NOOV-IPH SUBIBJAA 10} puny
%000 () (0) 896 - 896 d-VAS-puelg ukpag
%000  L80°101 L8010t # $91 726001 S-NOOV-dwe) [ende)-00ssy Uy
* # = 5 = STVIDAdS'L
£SSLIIT ? Y6621 # (0144 = = ¥S6°8T1 SINVIO9 [e10L
%000  9IL - 9L = okt = 9LT A-NLND-4ouaBy punog premdp)
%00'0  8LES - 8LEE - 8LE'E W-LNDO-Yo9], oy Sutjoo-ay
%000  S9 - S9 - S9 A-LND-jueID) suosreq
%000  8¥9°E - 819°t 879°€ A-LND-uosauref Jua( 2 uismn
%000 156 - 156 156 A-LNO-Ajend 1alem AMIN
%000  90+°19 & 90¥°19 90v°19 A-NLND-dNV1
.Xo uuv_has Aom«uhuuﬁv Aumﬂuhuue _Ech. a:m pred —-ulouo& mQ mjsuea], uy Aysueay uuv—._as m-.:mv _u::n—
=omauuo=< jeBjo L Iseau] um«u._u_: m-—c_-:a_.;mmﬁ m._cc_,—n_.-:oo je —EQH. _ﬁnmumho
910Z ‘1€ 2Q LT | JuawysaAug 9107 ‘o€ dos
9107 ‘€ 1quadR|
UOoU] JUNUISIAUT JIN cw.\.,mhn um_un:-m— .—8.—«:0 IY L 104
SLAID AALOTYLSTANN ANV AALOIYLSHY
NOILYANNOJA 2Dd

awioouy puanysadug 12N pajood DJd 910Z-1€-C1  09L'SLY



Q

puewnofod 'd £q paredaig

630 6 98eq LNIId - 91-1€-T1 - Hoday pung
sjuawasinquial Surpuad sy sadue[eq aAneIaU Yim spunyg
saoue[eq 9ANeSaU YIm Spunyg
syiS [eurBLio mojoq JIe Jey) spuny 4
:SIJION
200001 8€8'P8TST - 09L°GLL 966'F11'ST L16°01€ ppS 9IE 000°0Z 810°07 0Zh*€01°ST 8TS'EPY'El
& # ] = = & = = = paissepu)
= = = - - La-—uo = woduy «:usamu\':h.mm
& = - 8 & D0 d-Wodu] JSAUf°S6
- C » uEOuﬂm «ﬂvEum?»:m ma
£€0°88€°C s £65°61 0b¥ 89€°C 216481 6£5°89 & = £18484°T 5
- - E = PO - UNA'T6
%ST'IT  £TISII £65°61 0£5°S6 1681 6€5°89 €06°11¢ 1a3png L]-9] - pAjOLysaIuf)
%00°0 323png 91-S| - pPAjoLysauf)
%00°0 - - - - - y93png S-p] - pajaLsaIu()
%00°0 - - - - - Jadpng $1-€1 - PAJILYSAIU[)
%00°0 - - = - - - yo8png €-Z1 - pAJILIySaIU)
%000  0I6TLTT - 016°TLTT 016°TLTT - N-ANA-spung pajdLysauf) - 3y
= % - aNNd ALOTYLSTUNN
%000 - = S
PP1°62E & 1LL] ELELTE = = # = €LELTE TTLL6 mopug J4D0d ‘6 [E10L,
%000  STHT = STH'T STH'T 3 D-HOS - sunjmeH AJJoH 7 werjim
%000  618°S - 618°S 618°S = D-HDS - Yos 03reg sjom
%000  STH'T - STH'T STH'T . D-HOS - mo[j2 BIR[) 79 AUO],
%000  STHT - STHT STH'T D-HOS-0ud[[20XH JUapN§ UOSWOY L,
%000  PLTL - YLT'L YLT'L - D-HOS - Y9§ SMEdI % ung
%000  STH'T - ST STH'T - D-HDS - uonjepuno, ojowisng
%000  STHT - STH'T STH'T - D-HOS - UOSIPEJN 3A3}S
%S00 85861 4] 9LL61 9LL61 - H-HOS - 00 Suneag dieyg
%000  VLTL ¢ PLTL YLT'L - D-HDS - uolepunoy Ajiwe, rureg
%000  STHT = STH'e STY'T - D-HOS - Yo§ eilojy 1pueg
%000  618°S = 618°S 618°S = D-HOS y8noig 1aqoy
%000  OVE'6 - 0pE'6 0bE'6 5 D-HDS - sdjayd £330
%000  £95°CT - £9b°C £9b°T s D-HOS-Yo1aouojuy ( [oRyoIN
%000  STH'T - STHT STH'T % D-HOS-swepy D 7 Ja81oqdsy [
%000  6¥8t - 6¥8% 6¥8y 5 xx D-HOS - 9dueIsuo) 910
%000  6¥8F - 6¥8°t 648 - D-HOS - A1owoSjuopy Auey
%000  STHT = STY'C STH'T - D-HOS - Yo§ sauof 19Yy2j]]
%000  STHT = STH'T STH'T - D-HOS-feLowdy Sueny Suays oy
%000  6V8°%Y = 6%8y 6¥8°7 - D-HOS - Yos 100wy
%000  STP'T s STHT STH'T - D-HDS-puno, usAsg AJuamJ, usAdfg
%LP'0  6£1°101 0€8 01£°001 G 01£°001 TL'LG d-HOS-we] s1o7 Anog 79 utaloq
.X. «3—&«2 Aonnu._uoﬁv Aumuu._uue [ejog, qus mz;_uuuﬁ —:O .-u.—m-:w._,F uj Jfoysuery, -3—.—&5 S| ﬁcsm
ﬂomusuc_—dw je _a—ch. IseAIdUY umau._o_: m==_~=a=.5w_ﬁ m——c_u:n_.::co je _a—o,—. _n-_m_._o
9107 ‘I€ 2d a9y JuauysaAug 9107 ‘o€ dog
9107 ‘1€ 1quada(q
N&SUEN .Eu:t.@;:\ uuz cwhmh— ﬁu—.:ﬁ .—u—.—a:@ o-—,—. 104
SLAIO AILONILSTUNN ANV AALOTILSTA
NOILVAUNNOA DJd

awoou] Juausasu] 32N pajood D0d 9I0Z-1§-Z1  09L'SLI



29

PCC Foundation 175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -
December 31, 2016 175,759.73 Net Investment Income
12.31.2016 Allcoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
1.AGC-P
African American Hert-End-AGC-P 70,729.57 70,729.57 585.16 71,314.73 0.33% D 100%
Asian Pacific Heritage-AGC-P 84,430.83 84,430.83 698.51 85,129.34 0.40% D 100%
Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P 985,800.34 985,800.34 8,155.71 993,956.05 4.64% D 100%
Latino's Scholars' Fund-AGC-P 382,122.52 382,122.52 3,161.37 385,283.89 1.80% D 100%
Latino Chicano Herit-Lig-AGC-P 99,113.05 99,113.05 819.98 99,933.03 0.47% D 100%
Lula Claire Parmley Fund-AGCN-P 118,523.78 118,523.78 980.57 119,504.35 0.56% D 100%
Nursing Kaiser Grant-AGC-P 31,743.18 31,743.18 262.62 32,005.80 0.15% D 100%
Pamela Girard Art-AGCN-P 96,517.51 96,517.51 798.51 97,316.02 0.45% D 100%
Risser Award-AGC-P 30,716.34 30,716.34 254.12 30,970.46 0.14% D 100%
Schield Fund - AGC-P 32,357.24 32,357.24 267.70 32,624.94 0.15% D 100%
Stan Gray Athletic Zone-AGC-P 78,243.76 78,243.76 647.33 78,891.09 0.37% D 100%
Wall of Fame/COC-AGC-P 172,521.22 172,521.22 1,427.30 173,948.52 0.81% D 100%
William Lindquist-Liq.-AGC-P 256,933.27 256,933.27 2,125.66 259,058.93 1.21% D 100%
Total 1.AGC-P 2,439,752.61 2,439,752.61 20,184.52 2,459,937.13
2.AGC-R - - -
A. Communication General-AGC-R 1,322.55 - - 1,322.55 0.00% B 0%
Abram Fund-AGCN-R 1,741.44 - - 1,741.44 0.00% B 0%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R - - - 0.00% (o 50%
Disaster Relief-AGC-R 386.54 - - - 0.00% B 0%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R - Ot 382.99 - - - 0.00% c 50%
Total Academic Senate General-AGC-R 769.53 - - 769.53 0.00% B 0%
African American Hert-Prg-AGC-R 18,398.62 9,199.00 76.11 18,474.73 0.04% c 50%
Alpha Gamma Soroity-AGC-R 266.00 - - 266.00 0.00% B 0%
Alumni Association-AGC-R 17,554.94 8,777.00 72.61 17,627.55 0.04% € 50%
Armenian Fund-AGCN-R 5,275.99 - - 5,275.99 0.00% (o 50%
Art Associate-Art Gallery-AGC-R 2,726.20 - - 2,726.20 0.00% B 0%
Ashland Prog.-AGC-R -60.41 - - (60.41)  0.00% B 0%
Asian Pacific American-AGC-R 9,636.65 - - 9,636.65 0.00% B 0%
Astronomy Prog.-AGC-R 17,091.71 8,545.00 70.69 17,162.40 0.04% C 50%
Athletic Division - AGC-R - - - 0.00% C 50%
Baseball Program-AGC-R 535.65 2.22 0.00% (o 50%
Fencing-SCH-R 233.72 0.97 0.00% C 50%
Football Program-AGC-R 47.55 0.20 0.00% ot 50%
Jackie Robinson-SFA-P 5,740.05 23.75 0.00% € 50%
Lady Lancers-AGC-R 1,217.72 5.04 0.00% C 50%
PE Fitness Fair-AGCN-R 100.10 0.41 0.00% C 50%
PE Major Gen Scholarship-SCHN-R 1,396.63 5.78 0.00% C 50%
Soccer Program-AGC-R 699.95 2.90 0.00% C 50%
Swim Team-AGC-R 89.69 0.37 0.00% C 50%
Track Team-AGC-R 128.44 0.53 0.00% (o 50%
Athletic Division - AGC-R - Other 8,315.13 34.40 0.00% c 50%
Total Athletic Division - AGC-R 18,504.63 9,252.00 18,581.19 0.04% C 50%
Auto. Associates-AGC-R 937.98 - - 937.98 0.00% B 0%
Board of Trust Fac Awrd-AGC-R 1,676.66 - - 1,676.66 0.00% B 0%
Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry-AGCN-R 9,842.05 - - 9,842.05 0.00% B 0%
Business Division - AGC-R - - - 0.00% o 50%
Computer Info Systems-AGC-R 19,938.14 82.49 0.00% B 0%
Business Division - AGC-R - Other 6,633.98 27.45 0.00% c 50%
Total Business Division - AGC-R 26,572.12 13,286.00 26,682.06 0.06% C 50%
Ceramics Prog.-AGC-R 12,631.56 6,315.00 52.25 12,683.81 0.03% c 50%
Child Development Center-AGC-R 8,543.53 - - 8,543.53 0.00% B 0%
Chinese Language Prog-AGC-R 3,182.02 - - 3,182.02 0.00% B 0%
Christine Bilicki Ach Aw-AGNC-R 48,023.54 24,011.00 198.65 48,222.19 0.11% c 50%
Cinema Prog-AGC-R 28,929.94 14,464.00 119.66 29,049.60 0.07% (& 50%
Dental Assisting-AGC-R 3,048.28 - - 3,048.28 0.00% B 0%
Dental Associates-AGC-R 454.66 - - 454.66 0.00% B 100%
Dental Equipment-AGC-R 2,707.65 - - 2,707.65 0.00% B 0%
Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R 3,830.45 - - 3,830.45 0.00% B 0%
Dental Lab Tech-AGC-R 98.29 - - 98.29 0.00% B 100%
Dental Prog.-AGC-R 1,021.98 e - 1,021.98 0.00% B 200%
Digital Arts-AGC-R 477.72 - - 477.72 0.00% B 0%
DSPS Holiday-AGC-R 392.52 - - 392.52 0.00% B 0%
Engineering & Technology-AGC-R 1,459.91 - - 1,459.91 0.00% B 0%
English Division-AGC-R 51,032.13 25,516.00 211.10 51,243.23 0.12% € 50%
Eric Hood Memorial-AGC-R 12,139.94 6,069.00 50.21 12,190.15 0.03% C 50%
Exp. of Teach Math & Phy-AGC-R 71,830.43 35,915.00 297.13 72,127.56 0.17% (o 50%
Facilities-AGC-R 38,158.92 19,079.00 157.84 38,316.76 0.09% [« 50%
Fine & Commercial Arts-AGC-R 922.86 - - 922.86 0.00% B 0%
Foothill Campus AGC-R 875.71 - - 875.71 0.00% B 0%
Foundation Operating Fund-R-R 81,807.10 40,903.00 338.40 82,145.50 0.19% B 0%
Friends of Foster Care-AGCN-R 11,064.98 5,532.00 45.77 11,110.75 0.03% (o4 50%
Friends of Library-AGC-R 1,368.60 - - 1,368.60 0.00% B 0%
Friends of Parent Edu-AGC-R 25,696.64 12,848.00 106.29 25,802.93 0.06% c 50%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 12.31.2016 Allocation Page 1 of 11



30

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
December 31, 2016

175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

175,759.73 Net Investment Income

Graduation Fund-AGCN-R

Harold & Lola Benson Fund

Health Science-AGC-R

Italian Studies-AGCN-R

Jeanne Ward Goldmann-AGC-R

Katie Peter's Memorial-AGC-R

Kinesilogy, Health & Athl-AGC-R

Lancer Radio-AGCN-R

Lancers for Life-AGC-R

Latino Community Leaders-AGC-R

Learning Communities-AGC-R

Library General-AGC-R

Mathematics General-AGC-R

Media Center-AGC-R

Million Meals Marathon-AGC-R

Nasa-PSA-AGC-R

Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Landscaping the Future-AGCN-R
Pele Project-AGRN-R

Natural Sciences-AGCN-R - Other

Total Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Non-Credit Division - AGC-R
Nursing General-AGC-R
Pass Food Voucher Prog-AGC-R
PCC Small Business Dev AGC-R
PCC/Huntington Memorial-AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Dance Department-AGC-R
Educational Acc. Grant-GNT-R
Music Department-AGC-R
Opera Prog-AGC-R
Piano Program-AGC-R
Theater Arts-AGC-R
TVR - AGC-R

Performing & Comm - AGC-R - Other

Total Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Physical Sciences Gen-AGC-R
Piano Fund - AGC-R
Printing Program-AGC-R
Quake Safe-AGC-R
Radiology Technology-AGC-R
Rosabelle Fetty Fund-AGC-R
Ross Reed Organ-AGC-R
San Quintin Mammoth Proj-AGC-R
Screen Printing-AGC-R
Social Sci. General Fund-AGC-R
SouthBay Workforce-AGC-R
Spanish Theatre Group-AGC-R
Special Projects -AGC-R
Steinbeck Country-AGCN-R
Student Health Center-AGC-R
Student Sculpture Prog-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R
Food Pantry-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R - Other
Total Student Services-AGC-R
Study Abroad-AGC-R
Tabe-AGC-R
Visual Arts General Fund-AGC-R
Welding Program-AGC-R
Writers in Residence-AGCN-R
Total 2.AGC-R
3.SCH-P
A. Geuvjehizian-SCH-P
Academic Senate-SCH-P
Allen & Louise Almond-SCHN-P
Art Ryon-SCH-P
ASB Ethnic Studies-SCH-P
Bill Calfas Sch Fund-SCHN-P
Chemistry Fund-SCH-P
Christine Bilicki Mem-SCHN-P
Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd-SCHN-P
Edwin Van Amringe-Geo-SCH-P
Eric Seger Memorial-SCH-P

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

12.31.2016 Allcoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
2,595.81 - - 2,595.81 0.00% B 0%
71,651.33 35,825.00 296.39 71,947.72 0.17% c 50%
138.67 - - 138.67 0.00% B 0%
822.20 - - 822.20 0.00% B 0%
330.20 - - 330.20 0.00% B 0%
24,555.65 12,277.00 101.57 24,657.22 0.06% C 50%
2,095.77 - - 2,095.77 0.00% B 0%
2,451.89 - - 2,451.89 0.00% B 100%
1,715.89 - - 1,715.89 0.00% B 0%
4,588.63 - - 4,588.63 0.00% B 0%
1,761.46 - - 1,761.46 0.00% B 0%
7,206.98 - C 7,206.98 0.00% B 100%
2,778.96 - - 2,778.96 0.00% B 0%
1,108.53 - % 1,108.53 0.00% B 0%
1,868.68 - - 1,868.68 0.00% B 0%
572.32 - - 572.32 0.00% B 0%
- - - 0.00% B 300%
1,739.30 - - - 0.00% B 400%
3,179.14 - - - 0.00% B 500%
2,236.72 - - - 0.00% B 600%
7,155.16 - - 7,155.16 0.00% B 0%
18,995.69 9,497.00 78.57 19,074.26 0.04% C 50%
6,541.88 - = 6,541.88 0.00% B 0%
1,204.36 - - 1,204.36 0.00% B 0%
2,242.22 - - 2,242.22 0.00% B 0%
11,569.04 5,784.00 47.85 11,616.89 0.03% C 50%
% = = 0.00% B 0%
118.46 0.48 0.00% B 0%
11,840.82 47.75 0.00% F 0%
3,005.14 12.12 0.00% B 0%
-191.37 0.00% B 0%
28,902.78 116.56 0.00% B 0%
1,933.34 7.80 0.00% B 0%
1,477.03 5.96 0.00% [« 50%
-1,000.59 - 0.00% B 0%
46,085.61 23,042.00 46,276.27 0.11% c 50%
1,165.64 - - 1,165.64 0.00% B 0%
424,817.99 212,408.00 1,757.29 426,575.28 1.00% C 50%
25.00 - = 25.00 0.00% B 0%
2,101.25 = = 2,101.25 0.00% B 0%
253.87 - - 253.87 0.00% B 0%
9,584.63 = - 9,584.63 0.00% C 50%
49,417.74 24,708.00 204.41 49,622.15 0.12% B 0%
6,429.05 = - 6,429.05 0.00% B 0%
2,900.03 = = 2,900.03 0.00% B 0%
9,600.10 - - 9,600.10 0.00% B 0%
405.09 - - 405.09 0.00% B 0%
771.35 = = 771.35 0.00% B 0%
12,674.02 - - 12,674.02 0.00% c 50%
824.04 - - 824.04 0.00% B 0%
2,459.75 - - 2,459.75 0.00% B 0%
1,518.31 2 - 1,518.31 0.00% B 0%
197.14
128.57
325.71 325.71
17,066.00 8,533.00 70.60 17,136.60 0.04% c 50%
5,110.28 - - 5,110.28 0.00% B 0%
12,082.57 6,041.00 49.98 12,132.55 0.03% c 50%
2,161.70 - - 2,161.70 0.00% B 0%
9,970.93 - - 9,970.93 0.00% c 50%
1,333,658.00 577,826.00 4,780.53 1,338,438.53
47,208.02 47,208.02 390.56 47,598.58 0.22% D 100%
253,981.53 253,981.53 2,101.24 256,082.77 1.20% D 100%
23,226.60 23,226.60 192.16 23,418.76 0.11% D 100%
18,150.39 18,150.39 150.16 18,300.55 0.09% D 100%
10,005.63 10,005.63 82.78 10,088.41 0.05% D 100%
44,628.55 44,628.55 369.22 44,997.77 0.21% D 100%
22,248.93 22,248.93 184.07 22,433.00 0.10% D 100%
61,261.51 61,261.51 506.83 61,768.34 0.29% D 100%
159,917.88 159,917.88 1,323.03 161,240.91 0.75% D 100%
81,123.85 81,123.85 671.15 81,795.00 0.38% D 100%
5,018.75 5,018.75 41.52 5,060.27 0.02% D 100%

12.31.2016 Allocation

Page 2 of 11



3\

PCC Foundation 175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -

December 31, 2016 175,759.73 Net Investment Income

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

12.31.2016 Allocation

12.31.2016 Allcoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Foundation Endowment Fund-OTH-P 1,845,863.62 1,845,863.62 15,271.17 1,861,134.79 8.69% D 100%
Freshmen Scholarship - SCH-P 23,176.30 23,176.30 191.74 23,368.04 0.11% D 100%
Helen Drake Smetz-SCH-P 75,706.83 75,706.83 626.34 76,333.17 0.36% D 100%
Henry Hwang-SCH-P 8,889.18 8,889.18 73.54 8,962.72 0.04% D 100%
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - - - 0.00% D 100%

James Dupriest Memorial-SCH-P 6,281.27 - 51.97 0.00% D 100%

HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - O 602,506.73 - 4,985.49 0.00% D 100%
Total HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P 608,788.00 608,788.00 613,825.46 2.87% D 100%
Hirai Scholarhsip-SCH-P 27,227.12 27,227.12 225.25 27,452.37 0.13% D 100%
Huang Future Teachers-SCH-P 30,411.60 30,411.60 251.60 30,663.20 0.14% D 100%
Italian American-SCH-P 40,984.20 40,984.20 339.07 41,323.27 0.19% D 100%
Jack & Frances Courtney Fund - 52,909.35 52,909.35 437.73 53,347.08 0.25% D 100%
James Galbraith Journal-SCH-P 163,294.32 163,294.32 1,350.96 164,645.28 0.77% D 100%
James Galbraith Speech-SCH-P 158,468.03 158,468.03 1,311.04 159,779.07 0.75% D 100%
Janle Long & Marion Murphy-SCHP 5,700.72 5,700.72 47.16 5,747.88 0.03% D 100%
Jeanette Getty Jones-SCH-P 12,079.56 12,079.56 99.94 12,179.50 0.06% D 100%
Jim Hulgan Awards-SCH-P 10,982.32 10,982.32 90.86 11,073.18 0.05% D 100%
Jimmy Mclain Scholarship SCH-P 29,269.15 29,269.15 242.15 29,511.30 0.14% D 100%
John Crowe-SCH-P 5,084.24 5,084.24 42.06 5,126.30 0.02% D 100%
Jollie Scholarship-SCHN-P 26,653.29 26,653.29 220.51 26,873.80 0.13% D 100%
Kossler Scholarship-SCHN-P 37,410.47 37,410.47 309.50 37,719.97 0.18% D 100%
Kovacs Art-SCH-P 9,507.94 9,507.94 78.66 9,586.60 0.04% D 100%
LAC Tutor Scholarship-SCH-P 23,880.19 23,880.19 197.57 24,077.76 0.11% D 100%
Malcolm Lumby-SCH-P 174,797.28 174,797.28 1,446.13 176,243.41 0.82% D 100%
Maria Fernandez Memorial-SCH-P 33,581.24 33,581.24 277.82 33,859.06 0.16% D 100%
Marjarie L. Spigle-SCH-P 45,878.65 45,878.65 379.56 46,258.21 0.22% D 100%
Marti Bekey Sch Fund-SCHN-P 56,024.51 56,024.51 463.50 56,488.01 0.26% D 100%
Miller Fund-MIL-P 613,917.54 613,917.54 5,079.05 618,996.59 2.89% D 100%
Monira Qutubuddin-SCHN-P 16,510.59 16,510.59 136.60 16,647.19 0.08% D 100%
Navarro & Padilla-SCH-P 32,351.32 32,351.32 267.65 32,618.97 0.15% D 100%
Paul Kilian-SCH-P 28,836.53 28,836.53 238.57 29,075.10 0.14% D 100%
PCC Retirees Scholarship -SCH-P 61,124.28 61,124.28 505.69 61,629.97 0.29% D 100%
QSO Club-SCH-P 7,288.07 7,288.07 60.30 7,348.37 0.03% D 100%
Raymond P. Davis-SCH-P 11,658.75 11,658.75 96.45 11,755.20 0.05% D 100%
Renee Copeland Memorial-SCH-P 5,811.14 5,811.14 48.08 5,859.22 0.03% D 100%
Robert Haugh-SCH-P 46,755.02 46,755.02 386.81 47,141.83 0.22% D 100%
Robert Westerbeck-SCHN-P 4,815,612.76 4,815,612.76 39,840.45 4,855,453.21 22.67% D 100%
Roberta Cole Nursing-Inv-SCH-P 9,336.03 9,336.03 77.24 9,413.27 0.04% D 100%
Roy Coats Lions Club-SCH-P 23,929.03 23,929.03 197.97 24,127.00 0.11% D 100%
Schow Foundation Art-SCHN-P 68,611.30 68,611.30 567.63 69,178.93 0.32% D 100%
Shav Glilck-SCHN-P 27,250.03 27,250.03 225.44 27,475.47 0.13% D 100%
Sidney Orloff-SCH-P 6,397.01 6,397.01 52.92 6,449.93 0.03% D 100%
Speech Scholarship-SCH-P 23,142.70 23,142.70 191.46 23,334.16 0.11% D 100%
St. Lukes Nursing-SCH-P 9,342.62 9,342.62 77.28 9,419.91 0.04% D 100%
Success in Nursing-SCH-P 65,225.45 65,225.45 539.62 65,765.07 0.31% D 100%
Sumie Nakano Scho Fund-SCH-P 11,095.58 11,095.58 91.80 11,187.38 0.05% D 100%
Thomas Mallory-SCH-P 17,083.34 17,083.34 141.33 17,224.67 0.08% D 100%
Tom Shatford Art-SCHN-P 35,952.41 35,952.41 297.44 36,249.85 0.17% D 100%
US History Scholarship-SCH-P 11,721.37 11,721.37 96.97 11,818.34 0.06% D 100%
Vergil & Opal Jones Fund-SCG-P 9,371.43 9,371.43 77.53 9,448.96 0.04% D 100%
Vince Hughes Memorial-SCH-P 33,343.94 33,343.94 275.86 33,619.80 0.16% D 100%
Walter Shatford Mem-SCHN-P 51,328.36 51,328.36 424.65 51,753.01 0.24% D 100%
Wayne Loell-SCH-P 34,082.70 34,082.70 281.97 34,364.67 0.16% D 100%
Whitney Blake-Manings-SCH-P 27,912.07 27,912.07 230.92 28,142.99 0.13% D 100%
Whitney Rydbeck Award-SCH-P 11,024.79 11,024.79 91.21 11,116.00 0.05% D 100%
Wilbur Jacobs-SCH-P 11,478.23 11,478.23 94.96 11,573.19 0.05% D 100%
William Bair Memorial-SCH-P 15,122.75 15,122.75 125.11 15,247.86 0.07% D 100%
Zillgitt Fashion-Inv-SCH-P 53,784.57 53,784.57 444.97 54,229.54 0.25% D 100%
Zillgitt Nursing-SCH-P 58,665.33 58,665.33 485.35 59,150.68 0.28% D 100%

Total 3.5CH-P 10,488,406.79 10,488,406.79 86,773.37 10,575,180.16
4.SCH-R - - -

Al Lorenz Scholarship-SCH-R -0.20 - - (0.20) 0.00% B 0%
Alice Corey Fund-SCH-R 66.02 - - 66.02 0.00% B 0%
America-Dream Keepers-SCHN-R 28,778.84 - - 28,778.84 0.00% Cc 50%
Anthony Georgilas-SCH-R 602.29 - - 602.29 0.00% B 0%
Anthropology-SCH-R 3,374.35 - - 3,374.35 0.00% B 0%
Art History-SCH-R 3,989.83 - - 3,989.83 0.00% B 0%
Asian American Pac lindr-SCHN-R 5,270.80 - - 5,270.80 0.00% B 0%
Ben Rude Linguistic-SCHN-R 20,241.58 10,120.79 83.73 20,325.31 0.05% (o 50%
Bright Futures-SCHN-R 7,867.22 - - 7,867.22 0.00% B 0%
Bruce Carter-SCH-R 23,891.46 11,945.73 98.83 23,990.29 0.06% c 50%
Carl & Linda Moy Sch -SCH-R 20,180.58 10,090.29 83.48 20,264.06 0.05% c 50%
Charles Coleman Griffith-SCH-R 1,840.79 - - 1,840.79 0.00% B 0%
Chuck Harrington Scholar-SCH-R 620.72 - - 620.72 0.00% B 0%

Page 3 of 11



32

PCC Foundation 175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

December 31, 2016 175,759.73 Net Investment Income

12.31.2016 Allcoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Clarine Dunigan Memorial-SCH-R 1,548.89 - - 1,548.89 0.00% B 0%
Classified Senate-SCH-R 4,780.25 - - 4,780.25 0.00% B 0%
Claudette Renner-SCH-R 1,962.43 - - 1,962.43 0.00% B 0%
Cliff Lance Const. Sch-SCH-R 93.33 - - 93.33 0.00% B 0%
Culinary Arts Program-SCH-R 2,285.73 - - 2,285.73 0.00% C 50%
Don Richardson Memorial-SCH-R 103.35 - - 103.35 0.00% B 0%
Donald R. Hight Sch-SCH-R 9,568.64 - - 9,568.64 0.00% (o 50%
Electrical Technology-SCH-R 37.49 - - 37.49 0.00% B 0%
Eng Div Retired Fac Sch-SCH-R 3,382.88 - - 3,382.88 0.00% B 0%
English Div Scholarship-SCH-R 22,995.01 11,497.51 95.12 23,090.13 0.05% Cc 50%
Excellence in Ceramics-SCH-R 2,383.05 - - 2,383.05 0.00% B 0%
Gertmenian Food Industry SCH-R 1,970.00 - - 1,970.00 0.00% B 0%
Gomar E. Cool-SCHN-R 6,375.11 - - 6,375.11 0.00% B 0%
Heartfield Scholarship - SCH-R 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 0.00% C 50%
Herb & Elayne Scholarship-SCH-R 1,501.44 - - 1,501.44 0.00% B 0%
Jim Stevens' Scholars' Fund 665.83 - - 665.83 0.00% B 0%
Juanita Bustos Scholar-SCH-R -26.50 - - (26.50) 0.00% B 0%
Judith Greeenlee-SCHN-R 7,834.47 - - 7,834.47 0.00% B 0%
Keith Miller Scholarship-SCH-R 3,695.42 - - 3,695.42 0.00% B 0%
Langauges Scholarships-SCHN-R 3,852.27 - - 3,852.27 0.00% B 0%
Latino Advisory Comm Sch-SCH-R 10,879.51 5,439.76 45.00 10,924.51 0.03% 5 50%
Lawrence R Baker-SCHN-R 5,252.32 - - 5,252.32 0.00% B 0%
Lee Moyene Mark-Inv-SCH-R 14,325.44 7,162.72 59.26 14,384.70 0.03% C 50%
Leo Atencio Memorial Sch-SCH-R 45.31 - - 45.31 0.00% B 0%
Liu/Cheney Scholarship-SCH-R 43.22 - - 43.22 0.00% B 0%
Lois & William Ramey-SCHN-R 4,036.16 - - 4,036.16 0.00% B 0%
Lorenza Quintero Carrera-SCHN-R 3,174.70 - - 3,174.70 0.00% B 0%
Mark Lacter Scholarship-SCH_R 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 0.00% B 0%
NAQP Graphics Arts-SCH-R 508.91 - - 508.91 0.00% B 0%
Nursing General Sch-SCHN-R 67,061.03 33,530.52 277.40 67,338.43 0.16% c 50%
Orgullo Scholarship-SCHN-R 686.27 - - 686.27 0.00% B 0%
PCC Pride Coalition-SCH-R 2,240.91 - - 2,240.91 0.00% B 0%
Physical Sciences Sch-SCH-R 1,530.31 - - 1,530.31 0.00% B 0%
Physics 1A & 1B-SCH-R 4,445.71 - - 4,445.71 0.00% B 0%
Print Industry-SCH-R 300.84 - - 300.84 0.00% B 0%
Puente Project-SCH-R 6,134.31 - - 6,134.31 0.00% B 0%
Religious Studies-SCH-R 4,467.14 - - 4,467.14 0.00% B 0%
Retirees Association-SCH-R 19,563.90 9,781.95 80.93 19,644.83 0.05% (& 50%
Scholarship General-SCH-R 37,239.85 18,619.93 154.05 37,393.90 0.09% C 50%
Skandia Lodge SCHN-R 123.06 - - 123.06 0.00% B 0%
Social Sciences Sch-SCH-R 100.00 100.00
Stan Hobert Memorial-SCH-R 433.49 - - 433.49 0.00% B 0%
Stroud Family Child Dev.-SCH-R 2,000.65 - - 2,000.65 0.00% B 0%
Student Success Scholar-SCH-R 166,577.02 83,288.51 689.06 167,266.08 0.39% c 50%
Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH-R 992.50 - - 992.50 0.00% B 0%
Talty Family Nursing-SCHN-R 49,568.79 24,784.40 205.05 49,773.84 0.12% € 50%
The Rourke Family Found-SCHN-R 9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 0.00% B 0%
Third Party Scholarships-SCH-R 188,757.60 - - 188,757.60 0.00% c 50%
Tiana Sanders #24 Sch-SCH-R 0.00 - - - 0.00% E 100%
Treasure Little Children SCHN-R 6,882.60 - - 6,882.60 0.00% C 50%
William B. Major Mem-SCH-R 1,053.91 - - 1,053.91 0.00% C 50%
Y Pangliu/V Spaulding Mem-SCH-R 10,225.84 5,112.92 42.30 10,268.14 0.02% C 50%

Total 4.5CH-R 820,384.67 231,375.01 1,914.21 822,298.88

5.SFA - - -
Ashley Fund-SFA-P 25,128.33 25,128.33 207.89 25,336.22 0.12% E 100%
Audre Stong-SFA-P 6,755.90 6,755.90 55.89 6,811.79 0.03% E 100%
Bissiri Fd-SFA-P 158,052.45 158,052.45 1,307.60 159,360.05 0.74% E 100%
Broadcast-SFA-P 39,251.77 39,251.77 324.74 39,576.51 0.18% E 100%
Bugelli Schol-SFA-P 7,013.42 7,013.42 58.02 7,071.44 0.03% E 100%
Burch Schol Fd-SFA-P 69,192.55 69,192.55 572.44 69,764.99 0.33% E 100%
C. Hartsough-SFA-P 8,334.04 8,334.04 68.95 8,402.99 0.04% E 100%
C. Robbins-SFA-P 211,660.43 211,660.43 1,751.11 213,411.54 1.00% E 100%
Cannon-SFA-P 305,923.00 305,923.00 2,530.96 308,453.96 1.44% E 100%
Clara Giddings-SFA-P 8,169.63 8,169.63 67.59 8,237.22 0.04% E 100%
Carcoran Mem-SFA-P 16,050.33 16,050.33 132.79 16,183.12 0.08% E 100%
Cordelius-SFA-P 27,628.50 27,628.50 228.58 27,857.08 0.13% E 100%
Decker Mem-SFA-P 2,282.08 2,282.08 18.88 2,300.96 0.01% E 100%
E. Jensen-SFA-P 379,097.16 379,097.16 3,136.34 382,233.50 1.78% E 100%
Edna Plummer-SFA-P 22,238.38 22,238.38 183.98 22,422.36 0.10% E 100%
Facto Mem Fd-SFA-P 3,342.34 3,342.34 27.65 3,369.99 0.02% E 100%
Farrer Mem Fd-SFA-P 193,861.54 193,861.54 1,603.85 195,465.39 0.91% E 100%
Fastabend-Von Brpckdorf-SFA-P 178,043.54 178,043.54 1,472.99 179,516.53 0.84% E 100%
Geraldine Webb-SFA-P 59,056.48 59,056.48 488.59 59,545.07 0.28% E 100%
Graphic Arts-SFA-P 2,272.81 2,272.81 18.80 2,291.61 0.01% E 100%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 12.31.2016 Allocation Page 4 of 11



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
December 31, 2016

33

175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

175,759.73 Net Investment Income

Hammond/Vander Veen-SFA-P
Harold Hansen-SFA-P
Horrell Family-SFA-P
Isabel Frazee-SFA-P
James O'Mara-SFA-P
Joe Morgan-SFA-P
John Sullivan-SFA-P
K. Thomas-SFA-P
Kathleen Loly-SFA-P
Kester Mem'L-SFA-P
Lukehart-Hilt-SFA-P
Marvin Fd-SFA-P
Merrill Poore-SFA-P
Michael Orr-SFA-P
Michillinda Womens Club-SFA-P
Mitchell Mem-SFA-P
Mitchell Prof-SFA-P
Mohs Perform-SFA-P
Nancy Wyker-SFA-P
Pasadena Hear-SFA-P
Pasadena Medical-SFA-P
Peter Ryan-SFA-P
Putnam Schol-SFA-P
R. Browning-SFA-P
R.S. Handley-SFA-P
Ralph Bernays-SFA-P
Ralph Hallman-SFA-P
Reg Nursing-SFA-P
SFA General Fund-SFA-P
A. Mothershed-SFA-P
Int'L Students-SFA-P
Lola Howard Scholarship-SCH-P
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - Other
Total SFA General Fund-SFA-P
Shackelford-SFA-P
Slater-SFA-P
Student Leadership-SFA-P
Van Brunt-SFA-P
Vosloh Mem-SFA-P
Vosloh Reg-SFA-P
Vosloh Voc-SFA-P
5.SFA - Other
Total 5.SFA
6.GRANTS
Arthur N. Rupe Foundation
City of Pasadena CDBG-GNT-R
LAUP-GNTN-R
LAUP Events
LAUP-GNTN-R - Other
Total LAUP-GNTN-R
MWD Water Quality-GNT-R
Nursing & Dent. Jameson-GNT-R
Parsons Grant-GNT-R
Re-Tooling Auto Tech-GNT-R
Upward Bound Agency-GNTN-R
Total 6.GRANTS
7.SPECIALS
Art Assoc-Capital Camp-AGCN-S
Evelyn Brandt-SFA-P
Fund for Veterans Edu-AGCN-S
Italian American-SCH-S
United for Vets-AGC-R
Total 7.SPECIALS
8.0SHER FUNDS
Osher - Alexander Family Sch
Osher - Asian Pacific American
Osher - D & S Gertmenian Sch
Osher - D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch
Osher - Elton C Davis Mem Sch
Osher - Fnd Endowment KPCC
Osher - G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo
Osher - Honor of Bill Calfas
Osher - J-Jen & N L C Chang Sch
Osher - Jack Scott Scholarship

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

13,362.18
18,425.92
5,677.93
280,951.04

10.49
61,395.58

12.31.2016 Alicoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
14,518.03 14,518.03 120.11 14,638.14 0.07% E 100%
7,506.98 7,506.98 62.11 7,569.09 0.04% E 100%
20,407.28 20,407.28 168.83 20,576.11 0.10% E 100%
3,405.47 3,405.47 28.17 3,433.64 0.02% E 100%
13,541.01 13,541.01 112.03 13,653.04 0.06% E 100%
5,827.39 5,827.39 48.21 5,875.60 0.03% E 100%
1,271.37 1,271.37 10.52 1,281.89 0.01% E 100%
34,778.94 34,778.94 287.73 35,066.67 0.16% E 100%
64,079.13 64,079.13 530.14 64,609.27 0.30% E 100%
27,212.81 27,212.81 225.14 27,437.95 0.13% E 100%
3,666.10 3,666.10 30.33 3,696.43 0.02% E 100%
144,237.07 144,237.07 1,193.30 145,430.37 0.68% E 100%
31,991.22 31,991.22 264.67 32,255.89 0.15% E 100%
4,899.84 4,899.84 40.54 4,940.38 0.02% E 100%
71,743.63 71,743.63 593.55 72,337.18 0.34% E 100%
53,421.01 53,421.01 441.96 53,862.97 0.25% E 100%
83,218.92 83,218.92 688.49 83,907.41 0.39% E 100%
27,413.39 27,413.39 226.80 27,640.19 0.13% E 100%
1,722,975.14 1,722,975.14 14,254.49 1,737,229.63 8.11% E 100%
22,438.89 22,438.89 185.64 22,624.53 0.11% E 100%
15,550.29 15,550.29 128.65 15,678.94 0.07% E 100%
20,192.22 20,192.22 167.05 20,359.27 0.10% E 100%
18,063.20 18,063.20 149.44 18,212.64 0.09% E 100%
4,143.05 4,143.05 34.28 4,177.33 0.02% E 100%
3,511.71 3,511.71 29.05 3,540.76 0.02% E 100%
52,375.40 52,375.40 433.31 52,808.71 0.25% E 100%
9,362.21 9,362.21 77.46 9,439.67 0.04% E 100%
12,376.71 12,376.71 102.39 12,479.10 0.06% E 100%
- - - 0.00% E 100%
- 110.57 0.00% E 100%
- 152.47 0.00% E 100%
= 46.98 0.00% E 100%
- 2,324.75 0.00% E 100%
318,417.07 318,417.07 321,051.83 1.50% E 100%
3,362.51 3,362.51 27.82 3,390.33 0.02% E 100%
264,270.84 264,270.84 2,186.36 266,457.20 1.24% E 100%
23,196.64 23,196.64 191.91 23,388.55 0.11% E 100%
85,400.77 85,400.77 706.54 86,107.31 0.40% E 100%
5,155.52 5,155.52 42.65 5,198.17 0.02% E 100%
5,175.80 5,175.80 42.82 5,218.62 0.02% E 100%
2,146.71 2,146.71 17.76 2,164.47 0.01% E 100%
4,924,608.95 4,924,608.95 40,742.63 4,965,351.58
826.05 - 826.05 0.00% F 0%
46,563.09 - 46,563.09 0.00% F 0%
- - 0.00% F 0%
= = 0.00% F 0%
- - 0.00% F 0%
61,406.07 - 61,406.07 0.00% F 0%
951.37 - 951.37 0.00% F 0%
3,647.79 - 3,647.79 0.00% F 0%
64.53 - 64.53 0.00% F 0%
3,378.29 3,378.29 0.00% F 0%
715.55 - 715.55 0.00% F 0%
117,552.74 - 117,552.74 0.00%
- - 0.00%
101,087.49 - 101,087.49 0.00% G 0%
0.00 - - 0.00% G 0%
33,532.20 - - 33,532.20 0.00% G 0%
17,621.18 17,621.18 0.00% G 0%
129,609.23 - 129,609.23 0.00% G 0%
281,850.10 - 281,850.10
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
20,617.54 - 20,617.54 0.00% H 0%
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
15,053.61 - 15,053.61 0.00% H 0%
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
369,636.99 369,636.99 0.00% H 0%
15,253.60 - 15,253.60 0.00% H 0%
35,675.59 - - 35,675.59 0.00% H 0%
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
24,081.81 - - 24,081.81 0.00% H 0%

12.31.2016 Allocation

Page 5 of 11



PCC Foundation 175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -

December 31, 2016 175,759.73 Net Investment Income
12.31.2016 Alicoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Osher - K&R Sugimoto FamTrst 65,354.27 - - 65,354.27 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Misc 9,126.22 - - 9,126.22 0.00% H 0%
Osher - PCC Retirees' Assoc 15,450.18 - - 15,450.18 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Perfm Art 272,872.79 - - 272,872.79 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Sch 567,992.58 - - 567,992.58 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Visual Med 279,604.37 - - 279,604.37 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Scholarship-SCH-S 13,750.00 - - 13,750.00 0.00% H 0%
Osher - T Yizhao & Y C Chang Sc 15,053.61 - - 15,053.61 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Zillgitt Fashion 114,757.72 114,757.72 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Zillgitt Nursing 112,357.72 112,357.72 0.00% H 0%

Total 8.0SHER FUNDS 2,007,053.04 2,007,053.04

9. PCCF Endow - - -
Alyce & Spud Williamson-SCH-P 25,943.81 25,943.81 214.64 26,158.45 0.12% D 100%
Anatomy & Physiology-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Ann Marsh-Northern Trst-SCH-G 9,759.33 - - 9,759.33 0.00% B 0%
Bill & Brenda Galloway - SCH-P 25,943.81 25,943.81 214.64 26,158.45 0.12% D 100%
Boone/Fetter Family - SCH-P 25,540.40 25,540.40 211.30 25,751.70 0.12% D 100%
Capital Guardian Trust - SCH-P 26,473.72 26,473.72 219.02 26,692.74 0.12% D 100%
Carol Liu Sch - SCH-G 4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
Clifford Swan Invest - SCH-G 9,566.89 - - 9,566.89 0.00% B 0%
Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam-SCH-P 100,309.62 100,309.62 829.88 101,139.50 0.47% D 100%
Eleven Twenty Seven Found-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Emcor Sch - SCH-G 4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
Eric Sheng Huang Memorial-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - | 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Fletcher Jones Sch - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Harry Montgomery - SCH-G 4,849.45 - - 4,849.45 0.00% B 0%
Hotel Constance - SCH-G 4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
J Aspberger & C Adams-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Michael D Antonovich-SCH-G 2,462.50 - - 2,462.50 0.00% B 0%
Peggy Phelps - SCH-G 9,340.22 - - 9,340.22 0.00% B 0%
Robert Brough SCH-G 5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
Sandi Mejia Sch - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Sarni Family Foundation - SCH-G 7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
Sharp Seating Co - SCH-G 19,775.95 9,887.98 81.81 19,857.76 0.05% c 50%
Steve Madison - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Sugimoto Foundation - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Sun & IPBWS Sch - SCH-G 7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
Thomson Student Excellenc-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Tony & Clara Fellow - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Wells Fargo Sch - SCH-G 5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
William & Holly Hawkins - SCH-G 2,424.66 - - 2,424.66 0.00% B 0%

Total 9. PCCF Endow 327,372.98 214,099.34 1,771.28 329,144.26
RE - Unrestricted Funds-UNR-U 2,272,909.76 2,272,909.76 18,804.20 2,291,713.96 10.70% A 100%
Unrestricted - 08-09 Budget - - - - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 09-10 Budget - - - - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 10-11 Budget - - - - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 11-12 Budget - - - - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 12-13 Budget - - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 13-14 Budget - - - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 14-15 Budget - - - - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 15-16 Budget - 0.00% A 0%
Unrestricted - 16-17 Budget 95,529.57 95,529.57 788.99 96,318.56 0.45% A 100%

Total 91.UNR 2,368,439.33 2,368,439.33 19,593.20 2,388,032.53

95.Investment Income
95.Invest Income-Osher -
95.Invest Income-PCC 175,759.73 (175,759.73)
95.Invest Income-SFA - - - -

Total 95.Investment Income 175,759.73 (175,759.73)

96.Closed Funds -
A Gathering of Young Leaders-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Academic Senate-AGC-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
African American Trans-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Alumni 50th Reunion-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Angela Adanto-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Architectural Achieve-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Armen Sarafian-SCH-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Art Alliance-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Art History-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Art Ryon-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Arthur Wiley-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Artist In Residence Inv-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Aspires-West-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 12.31.2016 Allocation Page 6 of 11



. 25

PCC Foundation 175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

December 31, 2016 175,759.73 Net Investment Income

12.31.2016 Allcoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Assn Afro Amer Relations-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Atheltic Dept Katrina-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Autmated External Defibu-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Bill Sandstorm-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Blackwell Family Sch.-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Bus. Info. Technology-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Business General-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
C. Holland-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Carnegie Foundation-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Carole Kretzer Trust-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CCC Linked Learning Init-GNTN-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Avon Grant [I-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Campaign Fund-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC General Fund-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Pasadena Parent Proj-AGRN-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Rose Garden-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Youth Leadership-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Charles Pyne-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
College Advancement - - - 0.00% X 0%
Communication General-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Comp Science Scholarship-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Cordon Scholarship-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Counsel Highschool Std-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Counseling HS-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Cycling For Fitness-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
David Ledbetter Sch-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Dean's Award-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Dept Of Comm-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Don Liercke-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Dreamkeepers-GNTN-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS - - - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS Emergency Fund-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Electrical Program-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Elizabeth lensen-SCH-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
English & For Languages-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Entrepreneur Net of SGV-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
EOPS Scholarship-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
ESL Robot Project-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Ethel & Vance Burch-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Fostering Stdt Sucess-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Foundation Operations Gen-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Frank Araiza Sch Fund-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Friends of Special Svcs-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Gene Miller-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Girls Day-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Global Pos. Berger Grant-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Golf Tournament-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Gospel Chair General-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Harrill Finn Telecom Sch-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Harvey Hetland-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Health Sci.-Frank Holmes-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Hixon Sculpture-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
1. Holland-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Information Technology-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Instr Comp Center-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Inter's Club-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Intramural Sports Prog-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Irwin Lewis Mem Fund-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Isabel Carlin Mem Fund-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
J. Timmons-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Jack Elsesser-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
lack Porreca Memorial-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
James Bridges-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
James O Scott-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Janle Long-SFA-P - - - - 0.00% X 0%
JBL-Comm College Pgms-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Jerene Hewitt Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Jerry & Terri Kohl Sch-SCH-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Jewish Literature-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
lim Gonzalez Fund Raiser - - 0.00% X 0%
JW PartTime Fac Travel-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Karen Norris Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Kathryn Thomas-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 12.31.2016 Allocation Page 7 of 11



b

PCC Foundation 175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

December 31, 2016 175,759.73 Net Investment Income

12.31.2016 Alicoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Keppie Mem'L-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
La Raza-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band Uniforms-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Laura Davis-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
LEAP Frog-AGRN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Library Books & Ref Mat-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Life Sciences Fund-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lillian Zeigler-SCH-P - = 0.00% X 0%
Loel Geology-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Lorraine Wyler Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Louise Davis Bingham-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lucile Jones Fund SCH-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Madrid 2007 Program - - 0.00% X 0%
Margaret 0'Donnel Mem-SCH-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Marion Murphy-SCH-P - - - - 0.00% X 0%
Mark Mem Fd-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Mid-Valley Arts League-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Mildred Mints-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Miriam Bass Book-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Monrovia Rockhounds-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Muir HS Learning Gardens-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Mural Proj One Colorado-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
National Sci Tour I1I-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Sci-Parson Grant-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Science Courtesy-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Neville Williams Fund-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Norris Grant-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Nursing Patron Saints-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Occidental Petrol Corp-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Osher - Received - - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Art Alliance-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Digital Collab-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena FNDN Grant-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pass Program-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Phil Robinson-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Philosopher-Citizen Inst-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Photo-Journalism-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Plant Fund-PLT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pre-Press Lab PIA-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
President Office Fund-AGRN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-AGC-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Rafael Caldreon Sch-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Ralph Hallman-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Ray kidd Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Richard Rose-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Robinson Field-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Sarafian-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Schol Servs-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Sessions-Community Tech-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
SGV Learning Center-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Sister City-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Soc. Sciences General-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Specialty Care Program-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
SSPIRE GRANT-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
STARR Prog.-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Std. Nurses Asso. Leader-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Studends Unlimited-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Student Civic-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Student Health Services-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Student Services-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Student Svcs Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
Summer Theatre Ireland-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Sybil Blackman-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Syd Corp Memorial Fund-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
T.C. Kiwanis-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
The Cornell Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
The Lee Bowling Hines-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
Tom Hall Memarial-SCH-P 0.00% X 0%
TRIO Tournament of Roses GNT-R 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0441-2009-GNTN-R 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0607-2010-GNTN-R 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 12.31.2016 Allocation Page 8 of 11



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
December 31, 2016

175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

175,759.73 Net Investment Income

37

Upward Bound Prog-Cyber H-GNT-R

VAMS Art Gallery-R
Van Amringe-SFA-P
Verizon-GNTN-R
Visiting Educators-AGC-R
Vocal Jazz-AGC-R
Vocal Jazz-SCH-R
Welcome Day-AGC-R
Welding-SFA-P
Winifred Chan. Nienstedt-SCH-R
Woodhull-SFA-P
Yulliji Tajima Memorial-SCH-R
Zillgitt/Finney-SCH-P
Total 96.Closed Funds
99.0ther Adjustment
Agency Fund Adjustment
Scholarship Adjustments
Total 99.0ther Adjustment

99 Other Adjustment:
Agency Fund Adjustment
Scholarship Adjustments
SFA PY Checks
99.0ther Adjustment - Other

Unclassified

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

12.31.2016
Pre-Allocation

Alicoable
Base

Allocation

12.31.2016
Balance

Income

Allocation

%

Pro-Rata

Class

Share [1]

25,284,838.94

21,244,508.02

(0.00) __ 25,284,838.94

100.00%

12.31.2016 Allocation

M X X X X X X X X X X X XX

Page9of 11

SRIIIIIILERRR

0%



2%

PCC Foundation 175,759.73 12/31/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
December 31, 2016 175,759.73 Net Investment Income
12.31.2016 Allcoable Income 12.31.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
Summary:

PCC Investment Pool

A Unrestricted 2,368,439.33 2,368,439.33 19,593.20 2,388,032.53
B Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 398,789.05 w - 398,789.05
C Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 1,878,415.24 939,207.62 6,776.54 1,885,191.78
D Permanent - 100% Participating 13,132,370.76 13,132,370.76 108,647.37 13,241,018.13
E SFA - 100% Participating 4,924,608.95 4,924,608.95 40,742.63 4,965,351.58
F Grants - Not Participating 117,552.74 - - 117,552.74
G Funds outside normal investment guideline 281,850.10 - - 281,850.10
H Osher Funds - Not Participating 2,007,053.04 - - 2,007,053.04
X Closed Funds - Not Participating - - -
Total S 25,109,079.21 S 21,364,626.66 S 175,759.73 $  25,284,838.94
Sum of Non Participating Fund Balances 1,737,399.51 Theoretical Cash 21,540,386.39 Theoretical Investments
2,007,053.04 Osher Funds
Actual Cash 1,406,067.35
Theoretical Cash 1,737,399.51
Difference S (331,332.16)
Note:

[1] Pro-Rata share for participiation in normal net investment income.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 12.31.2016 Allocation Page 10 0f 11



Athletic Division - AGC-R

Baseball Program-AGC-R
Fencing-SCH-R
Football Program-AGC-R
Jackie Robinson-SFA-P
Lady Lancers-AGC-R
PE Fitness Fair-rAGCN-R
PE Major Gen Scholarship-S(
Soccer Program-AGC-R
Swim Team-AGC-R
Track Team-AGC-R

Athletic Division - AGC-R - Other

Business Division - AGC-R

Computer Info Systems-AGC.
Business Division - AGC-R - (

Total Business Division - AGC-R

Performing & Comm - AGC-R

Dance Department-AGC-R
Music Department-AGC-R
Opera Prog-AGC-R

Piano Program-AGC-R
Theater Arts-AGC-R

TVR - AGC-R

Performing & Comm - AGC-R

Total Performing & Comm - AGC

HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SC}

James Dupriest Memorial-SC
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCt
Total HerbertEleanor Blackha

SFA General Fund-SFA-P

A. Mothershed-SFA-P

Int'L Students-SFA-P

Lola Howard Scholarship-SCt
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - C

Total SFA General Fund-SFA-P

257 .70
529.55 6.10
231.06 2.66
47.01 0.54
5,674.68 65.37
1,104.99 12.73
98.96 1.14
1,380.72 15.91
691.98 7.97
88.67 1.02
126.98 1.46
12,357.28  142.35
22,331.88  257.06
295.26
19,711.06  227.08
5,918.66 68.18
25,629.72  295.26
052.88
117.18 1.28
2,972.60 32.54
(191.37)
2591413  283.65
1,912.41 20.93
1,322.55 14.48
(1,415.59)
30,631.91  352.88
32,238.87
13,861.94
6,139.80  141.47
B S
B S
7,233.82
13,061.23  300.95
18,010.92  415.00
5550.05  127.88
S 6,389.98
HEHHEHAE 7,033 .02

31



